| Please note the change
in location:

514 5, Chureh Street

Hertford, XC 27944

AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners

Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
April 5, 2021
7:00 p.m.

L Call to Order
i Prayer & Pledge
IK. Approval of Agenda

v, Consent Agenda

{Consent items as follows will ke adopled with a single motion, second and vate, uriless a
reques! for removal of an flem or flents is made from & Comrmissioner or Commissioners.)

A, Approval of Mirastes March 1, 2021 Regudar Meeting and March 15, 2021 Regular Work Session
Tax Refund Approvals
C. Personne! Matters

1. Appaintment: Part-TimefFil-in Board of Elections
2. Promolon: IMC B - Lead Worker

3. Promotion: Processing Assistant V
4
8

m

Resignation: Directer of Eiections
Rasignation: M i

ACTION B Budget Amendment No. 25
REGUIRED E.  Board Appointments/Reappointments:

Appaintments: Agriculiural Advisory Board (2)

Apprintment: Senior Farheet Regional Legislature Delegate & Advisory Board
Resignations: Local Library Baard {2)

Appeintments: Local Library Board {2}

Appointmert: Senior Citizens Advisory Board

F.  Juvenile Crime Prevention Council {JCPC) Documentation

1. Cedificalion for FY 2021-2022
2. inter-Agency Councit Appoiniments for FY 2021-2022

3. Miscellaneous Documents

1. Besolution: Sumplus Vehicles
E 2. Prclamation Designating April as "Nedth Caroling 811 Safe Digging Month”
v 8

LA e L3

3 FYE 2021 GASB 73 for LED Specief Separation Allowance Contract
cheduled Appointments

A, Judge JC Cole T:00 pom.
8. Dr. Landon Mason, Executive Diractor of EIC G5 p.m.
C. 70 pm.
;c}r?m "c‘l< Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

REQUIRED A
B.
C.

VH. { Oild Business
A, Updates from Coursty Manager
B.  Monument Work Group
scon e

REQUIRED 3. Finalize List of Expectation for the Members




ACTION
REQUIRED ‘<

ND

ACTION »
REQUIRED

ATTHON
RECGIRED

VHI. ’fNew Business

X,

A, Debris & Debris Monitaring Contract Renewals
Recreation PARTF Grant Application
Sale of Surplus Equipment

B.
C.
o,
£
F.
a.
H.

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{If you wish to address the Board, please sfafe your name for the record prior fo speaking)

A
B.
C.

X {Adjoumment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

v
»

COA Community Impact Report — 2018-2020

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

VWYY VYV

Piat Log

Tax Depariment Report

Building inspectors Reports

Code Enforcement's Report

Emergency Services Report — February, 2021
Sheriff's Department

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
Aprit 5, 2021

7:00 p.m.

Y, Enclosures. items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of
these items, please make that request during the meeting.

VA Judge JC Cole will thank the Board for naming the Couriroem in the Old Courthouse Building as the
dudge J.C. Cole Courtroom.

V.B.  Dr Landon Mason will present his annual report from Ecanomic improvement Courcil,

VILA.  County Manager Heath will present severat updates to the Board.

VILB. At the Work Session, the Board discussed setting up the Monurnent Work Group to make z
recommendation to Board as to what to do with the Monument to the Confederate dead on the
Courthouse lawn. As discussed, the Board will need to take action on the member appointments,
appointment of facilitator, charge to the members, and list of expectations for the members. Board
action is being requested.

VIlLA. Enclosures. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, will present the following contract
renewals for Board action:

1. Disaster Management & Recovery hlonitoring Services Agreement Renewat Contract with Landfall Strategics, LLC
2. Disaster Management & Recovery aonitoring Services Agreement Addendum with Landésll Sirategies, LLC
3. Amendment #2 for Contract Extension with Cores Enviroamental Services

VIILB. Enclosure. Howard Williams, Recreation Director, wilt discuss the application for PARTF Grant in
the amount of $65,600 to expand the recreationa! park by constructing two all-weather tennis courts.
Board action is being requested.

VILC. On March 1, 2021, the County adopted a resolution to prociaim certain County property as surplus
#ems and to proceed to self them on GovDeals. The bid pericd for the following surplus item with
GovDeals will close on Aprit 5, 2021 at 11:00 am. The Board will need to consider the safe of the
following items which has been fisted with GovDeals:

DATE START SOLD
BUYER ITEM SURPLUSED Bl AMOUNT
13 —RAM Tough Tray Motmis FLA0
T Mortorota Handheld Radios & accessoties ERReLIEE
e v e i A ke ke ok ek
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single mofion, second and vote,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A, Enclosure. Approval of Minutes March 1, 2021 Regular Meeting and March 15, 2021 Regular Work Session

B. Enclosure. Tax Refund Approval — See attached Histirg

C. Enclosure. Personnet Matters

Emptoyee Employes Action Efective
Nazme Jobr Title Reguired Date f
Charloete dones Fart-TimeFiH-In for Elections Appgintment TH/252{12 ¢
Temance Brown INC 13F - Lead Worker Promotion 506200
:lzna Howell Processing Assistani v Promotion G2 E
Holly Huater Director of Elections Resianation 5304202 E
Lise Witliams IMC 1 Resignation 0371672021
D.  Enclosures. Budget Amendment No. 28 is enclosed for your review and action.
E. Enclosures. The foliowing Board resignations & appointments will nesd o be considered for action:
Term/Expiration Effective
Name Board/Committes Action Taken Date Dake ;
Winslow, Edward Agriculiurat Advisory Board — Farm Buseay Appointment 3 wrs. : OHGE2
Mixon, Nick Agricoltural Advisory Bosrd — Hertford Appoiniment 3 18, D51/2021
Harrell, Dardene * Senior Tarhect Regional Lenislaure Delesate Appoiniment Uniimited 03012021
Hareelt, Drartene Sentor Tarheet Remionat Eepislatzre Advisory Board Appointment 8302021 0440112621




Term/Expiration Effective
Name EBoard/Commitiee Action Takes Date Date
Antes Archic Local Library Board Restgnation O3 202
Simamons, Guy Local Library Hoard Resipnation 0323002
Martin, Jr.. Bobent Local Library Board icampiete Guy Siumons~ ierm) Appoirtmeat 6307202 D302
Speftman, Anisha Local Library Board foompiele Archiz Sples ' ferm) Appotatment 16/30724032 O40L202 1
Baitew, Virninia® Seninr Cifizens Advisorv Board Appotaiment D132 042621
A T 1y L, T fil A 13
o B it ot o st e s vy on 14202

F.  Enclosures: The Board will need to consider the enclosed JCPC Bocumentation::
L JCPC Certifieation: This is to centify dae funding through JCPC for FY 20212002,

G. Enclosures: The following miscellaneous documents will need Board consideration:

1. Resobution: The Boaed will need to consider the enciosed Resclution requesting the Board to declare two velicies in Water Department
as surplus vehicles 1o be sofd on GovDeals. Baard action & Being reqeested

Proclamation: The Board will need o consider the enclosed Proclamation proclaiming Aprit as “Noith Carolina 211 Safe Digging
Month”, Board action i being requested.

b

s

GASE 73 Reporting ler_Special Separption Aftowance: The Board will need to comsider the eticlosed 2021 Memwmndum of
Participation for Separation Alkowance Benefit with Cavanacgh Macdonald Consulfing to complete the GASE 73 Reporl. County staff
recomamends approval. Beard actios is being requested.

*ﬁddizjcns 0 Notes




3666 March 1, 200t VA, - Page

EEERI X A A A KA AR Rk R AR &

REGULAR MEETING

March 1, 2021
823 pm.

Special Notice for fonight's mesting: The Pemuinans Counly Soard of Commissioners’ RESULAR MEETING
wilt be held on Manday, March 1, 2021, at 6:25 pm. in the Mesting Room of the Perquimans Cowndy Libirary locafed
at 574 5. Church Sheet, Martford, NG 37344 Berause Mis is considerad an essontial meeting, the public wil be
alla fo atfend bt sociat distancing witf be required. I acdition, public commants wiil be made in 250 or in

The Perquirmans County Seard of Commissioners metin a fegubar meetng on Monday, March 1,
2021 at 6:25 p.m. in the Meeting Roam of the Perquimans County Library focated af 544 5. Church
Street, Herford, NG 27044, The me2ting was maved from Commissioners Roam located on the first
fizar of the Perguimans County Courthouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waltace E. Melson, Chairman Fondetla A. Leigh, Wice Chair

Joseph W, Hoffler T. ¥yle Jones {amivad af 6:45 pm.)
Charles Woodard {amived at 540 B}

MEMBERS ABSENT: Afan Lennon

OTHERS PRESENT: Erank Heath, Courty Manager Mary Hunnicukt, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attornay

Besause we did ok have g queorom at $:28 pm., Chairman Melsan explaired that they had besn
Aoiied that ane commissioner was nog qairg ko b i

o mrder by Chairman Melson. Comedssionar
Pledgs of Allegiance. Mr. MNelsg
hearings.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
Cenditionzi Use Permit #o. CLIP-21-01, renuested by Rooth & Assogiates, LLT
o et e el e 100, TROLRSE 2y Booth & Associakes, LG

Chairman Neison opened the quasi-fudicial Public Hearing stating that the purpose of this gustic
fiearing is to receive cilizens’ comments o consider Conditionat Use Permit No. SUP-24-01, requested
by Booth & Associates, LLE for an AEME substation on Burnt Mill Road apmroximately 560 feet from i
intersection with Snug Harbor R, Sizhiect propery is Tax Parcsl No. 2-0070-0056E and is zoned Rural
Agriculbaral. There weee twenty-2ight {28} oeople present Rhonda Money, Planner, presented the
folicwing ovenvew of their request;

*  MNeiphboss ard the general publi were mobfied i nel, lops FEWSPAPET Nedice, ant spn pasting an-site i accaalance with
Coungy Zaning Qrdinence sertion 2302{a) 2l Stase General Slakurs,

Zandng Ordinance sectios 907,25 appkies o fublic (iflisy Substaicns

It requires adgitier? setoncks an 3 sides which 1his sdle plan mess.

Sciacks requiced ase 3 i Frams Frant 20 Side praperty lizs and 60 EL froen pear peoperty liaes.

Wegelation znd he Th high cheinZing securiy fence tapped with barbed wdre 2 alpwed I e rethacks.

0 cirsits storoge will e peosei,

‘-’:gﬁaﬁanamun&ﬂwfampuinm is experied o eeach 7 B kigh within 3years,

O e Land Use Plan mag of Prejcted Future Eand Else she site it zoned a5 PubliciSemi-Public/Refimiows Office & [stitulionas,
The propased CUP is based on Alb. Elepisic's previons sabstation CEP on ocdvilic R, and on Zoning Qydipancs see $97.25,
Apglicen has 1 yeers to s2am coastrastion before oéeding Lo fequest an eHleeEan foem County Commistianess,

Planning Baard urssimmesly found prapsed CUP-2E-01 to b= consistert and m fremeny with the existing development paitern
oraie] 725 Bur Ml Rosd 2ad recomenenced Farevk of s dradt conditicnnl use peemis 25 preseneed. Planring Staff belisves
lhe substation, a5 arapased may be devetaped in compleance with Zeqing, Cedinames Sectien 907,25,

She stated thak, at their February &, 2021 mesting, the Planning Board found that the pEGject was
consistert and in harmony with e existing development paftern around 795 Burnt Wi Read and
recommended appraval of the draft CUP-2101. Ms. Money stated that the applicants were present
After her geesentation, Chairman MNelson asked If there were any cuesfons of commenis fom the
applicants. Lawra Haris, Booth & Associates, LLC, and Kavin Heath, Athemarle Electric Membershin
Comoration, were present. Mr. Nelson asked i there were any quastions for Ms. Money. There being
rone, he asked i sither of the applicants had any comments. Kevin Heath explained $he purpose of this
project  Chaiman Melson then asked if there any guestions for the applicants from the Boasd, There
being none, Mr. Nefson asked i we bad anyone sign ug to speak fom the public, Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk
to the Board, stated that thete were none, There being no futher questiens from e Board or pubiic,
Chairman Meison closed the Pihlic Hearing ak 6:49 p.m. and proceeded with the second Public Hearing,

Conditionss Lise Permit No. CUR-21.02 fequesied by Pamels Askew

Chairman Nelson apensd the Guasildicial Public Hearing staing [hat the purncse of s pubiic
hearing is to receive sitzens’ comments to consiler Conditianal Use Permit 8o, CUP-21-02, requesied
by Pamela Askaw to operate a child daycare Home Occlipation at 200 Cedarwgad Howlevard, a cuf de
SEC approximately 300 feet south of Mulberry Lane. Subject propery is Tax Parcel ¥o. 4-D036-1000-
CWE and is zoned residential RA-43. There were twenty-aight {28) people present. Rhondz Maoney,
Planner, presented the following averview of their request:

Leigh gave fhe invecation and the Chaimnan led the
R explaingd that the first item of business was to hold three [3) public

LI L A L e |

*  Mzinhbers and the pencral public were raified via masl, locat pewspaper nctice, and sige pusting on-sile it accordance with
County Zaning Drdinwnces seclion 230203 2ad Stace General Statules.
*  The opplecant would like to poerete a state [Exensed childare esqler i bete Barat for infanis o o 12 years ol
The Siate is seguiring hier 1o abtain 2 Incal eening permait firss before they wilt aceept their own sppicalsan,
*  Aceeeding o Lbe S2ale, 251 2 of the Soflewing candibiuns must be mey for regulatica lo be seguired Tor child tare:
A Three or meve warelared childver ander 13 yearg afoge
2 Receiving cwe from @ noverefarive
i Care is oo g regylar howis, af fegsr oie o week for moee lhan oo fouks per dey bat e thar 24 howri,
Livansing o5 @ comer is reguirad 1when Six or mnre ehiidreit are cared for 1w a reridancs, Corers wil be visied f feast
gty tor meke ture thap ars folloving dhe for... Centers Iseed it a resiedence furs gre ficersed for six o nealve chifdrer
ey GE fr 4P fo three odditiamal schval-ape childres, depending on the oficr childranr it care. When the gratp hog



March 1281 continuBaige IBET
children of differens ages, staffehild ravas and group sise st be ma for the pourgest child bt far group. There are spase
reguiremsars for indoor aed owmdoor emvirgamenrs

*  Z0aunty Zoniing Onfinance sectioas apyly 1o this case, One for Day Care Fucilities {907, 17) and the otber for Stangand Hosne
Cozupatiens (302,22

* A ZS 0 squere fenced play arca shar woukd mpss ACCASSOTY

sharge shed, Using ordisenss cafrulatives, te wulside

Besng ar 5 ¢al de sae will help with eraffss Rew:

Ther wilt e na signage of any kend,

Oo LUP projected Fawne Land Lse fvap H's zomed Residential

samamarize thees cenails inguiving = eemnpaining abous the propasak

DEscussion with L doveloper — fourd pat i Praperty Owiser Associaticr has not begn signed aver ta the neishserhood yed,

The developer is waiting fos & specific eveat 2y die Architeeivzak Contral Committee 5 the Gaveleper's Exmily

* That email iter wrompred the Planning Baord 1o sdd languags Lo the propased CUP saying Uz fesioe meass nseck criferiz of
Cedarwond Viltxse covermlsfdeclarBans, specifically per .00, back 255 3. 308 “seczion 9.8 Fences 2nd 3aisboxes"

*  Tezzemainder of the prepossd CUP 5 pelled dérectly frem Zaning Qrdinance sectinas 997,17 ared S22 fior Dy Cares and Foeme
Ceeuprions.

+ Plansirz Board Iy found graposed CUP2E-02 19 b comsisteat and in hammory wilh the ciissing develapment pafem

i ané reoitaiended appraval of ls draft canditans wse pezmit with the acdded condition thar tise

culsis play-area fence st meet [ criseria of Cederanad Willzgs covenanss, whick was 2dde e number 71 oo g 3in the

praposed CUR. Planning Seaff beSieves the child daycare Hore Oosupation, a5 peopesed gy be devebapet in compliance with
Zonting Ordinance Sections $97.17 and 507,23,

She siated that, at bheir February 8, 2021 meeting, the Planning Board found that the project was
consistent and In harmany with the existing development pattern around 200 Cedarvood Boulevard, and
recommended approval of e draft CUP-21-02 with the addiion of Condifion No. 41 ragasding fenca
requirements in that it would need to mest e protective covenant requirements. Bds. Worey stated Hat
the appiicant, Pamela Askew, was present. Also, Ms. Money explained that she had received three (3)
e-mail commenis an the project  She read the e-mais, Cne e-mail from Gary Martin, asked that his e
mall become part of the official minuses. ARer her presentation, Chaimvman Neison asked i there wers
any guestions of camments for Ms, Mongy from the Board. There keing nonz, he asked IF there wemn
any comments from the applicant. Me. Askew presented information on her beckground and the details
of her proposed chitd daycare fachities, her, Melson asked  there were any questions for Ms. Askew,
The folowing questions were asked Som the Roard:

» Commissigner Wondard: hér. Woedand asked dis Askew hew many shildzen she piannce i kawve in her Gasility, Me Askew

53id byt sho wag planaing en having eipht (R) children,

» Commistinner Leigh: Ms Leiph asked i€ she had 35y ochier indivicuale working veitls her. s Ackew szid that she fied oo

asEstand Wi was pecser lanight end atse At hushang was on saff.

Chaiman Nelsan then asked if we had anyane sign up o speak fom the puniic, Mary Hiznnicuit,
Clerk to e Boand, provided & copy of the signup sheet and the fdlowing individuals made comments:

struetars setbadies s praposed for the backyasd ns well as 1275020
play are size wauid imil (e chilbzare o o moximans of % chifdeen,

15 cancered abrer & dizbility issue sheald ane of she

dilch. He also expressed canaerns shaus the maiffie Falemn e Jelt that & witl

cause dssues wilh deliveries, mafl services, B Services, and atier smerpeney vehicles. He alsa menbased several ciher

viotations 10 the proteciive covenants within Ere develapment which needs b be addressed,

*  Johg Reland: Mr. Rotznd steeed 1hat he fives ot 203 Cedarvwoed Boulerasd siics 3 nexs 10 @e prepesy. He 3 alsa comcerned
aboul eraffic issues. He adso wanted 1o dnow if'hEs ks st fier cight (&) grancchildren or will thars be oiber chidren coming,

Chairman Nelson asked ¥ the Boord had any guestions for these bwo withesses. There aing
none, he asked for Simon Copeland to address the Eoard,

neay they hove shis propased predect and sams other basisesses opsrating cat of the develapmens, He also discissed his suﬁ-‘erir:g
fron: cambat stress symdsome whick causes him ssress when 4 2t of strmaers are arpand his

s poperty.
Chairman Neison asked If the Board had any guestions for any of thesa witnesses. There being
none, e clased the Public Hearing at 7:14 p.m. and proceeded with the third Puhlic Hearing.

Rezoning Reguest No. (PURIREZ-20-01, regiiesiad by Albemarde Plantation Holdings 1], LLC,

Chairman Nelsan opened fhe legislative & guast-idicial Public Hearing stating that the purpose of
s public hearing is {o seceive citivens' comments to Terane approximately 54.5 acres from residental
RA-15 to PUD{CUD), Planned Unit Bevelopment Conditional Use District, Subject property
encompasses Tax Farcel Mos. 2-0082-0006 and 2-GOB2-0027A, also known as the Cole Trast There

were bventy-sight (28} people present Rhonda Woney, Plarner, presented the following overview of
their request:

+  Meighbors ané the goneral gubdic were negified via masl, loeal newspaper nedice, me sign PRsting anssile iz acoerdance with
Cremty Zeeiing Qrdiresoes sextion Z3EX5) and State General Satutes.

+  To clazily the differcaies between this pubsic bearing 2ad the 2 carlix tenight; the 2 carlis this evering wore ONLY quesi-fudicial
puldic beasings. This tezhas 2 parts: 5 has g legistative hearing Ear the rexaring postion AKD & SEparme quasi-jmc]i:iai hearirg. 55!:
Ehe Ceaditional 1740 Permit par, Bal 2t hearings ase nen simsltmeausly simee both pars, e raponing 2nd eonditonal use permiy,
are disagoed & the same 1ime,

»  Terms v nesd 1o know- Phase 2 veas she 1,300 apre FLED theat waz approved 30 2019 that stresches acrass L sireel from Ala,
Framaticn's zorsend mois entrazce all the way over past Hervey Print Road 4 the Perquimans River,  Phase 3 is the 54 acr= Cale
Trarcs we are discissing tonigm.

+  Histery of the Cole Tress: The section of iznd cailed te Cole Tract & really 1 wex parcals. wilh one of them belng Ial?céod by ke
Tax Dept. 3s o sosidual section of the Randalph racd, Botts tax pasvels were pan of multiple sezening public hea:iﬁ:;s i ms and
2031, The larger parcel was rezarsd Froen RA, fural agricuiiuse o RA-ES an Sept. 5, 206, Seeme cancems ofrcsedgnjs i 10416
WETE NEaLive EMPAe oo waer preseure, Sucdared SEWARE SY5ker, ral bavicg snoeiph spatial ssparstion beswesn neiglibars and
i desize 10 kesp 2 wooded beandary buffer. i i

*  The smalie parcel was Tezomed Brom: BAS2S @ A-LS an May 1, 201+ The main coocam of the Teefnies] Feviow Commiznes at
Ehat Linvs was the meed For minree Lnan cae point af ingressteprzs Tor e neighbarhoad. ] i

*  [n March of 2011 1he Cole tract skessh plan was called “¥aierlear and depicied BT lods wish a loop road, & SElerior road e 2 cus
de sa0s.

»  The cumeat 3% is being desio o have 95 los prised of 2 mix of tawshomes, dopises, reverse fromape fats and

- '-snﬁp;‘:] S "i mﬁ;ﬁf fudes the P"Jch:“;ase 2 1o the soeerst acress Helidsy Lene, Ra-15 i the Bdnsnp:
seclion b the novthwest acooss bmthews road, and RA-25 ground 51 ather sidss. Thres pords, a waSiog ol 200 2 community
mailbax Ecility are part of the propesed Master Flan.  Reverse Erantage 25 il is mesnt heree e diflerens ﬁ'cmt L reverse Gomtzze
defirtilian in our subdivision cegalations. Hers it's 2 o where he Bant £0 the hosne faces o pond cr seeething seenic and e rear
i Fecang the sicess, Al inpressfegress has seps by aliow easy flow of traffc and pozahle water,




3688 March 1, 2021 continued IV.A. - Page

+  Number of bls groposed are 45 canventiona; Sals, 18 reverse Fontsze Zars, 14 dupfexes ané 3B townhames, Sralles dlgwed o
size in vt curtent zoning ardsnmce is a 15,000 5. ft. mindmam m the Colz Fact progesed lots rmge in size feom 3,660 10 11,350
whick is why a PUD zoning & needod.

* A minitoum B f. wide perimeler budffer of existing irees 35 Jabeled on the preliminary sureeys hus slaff asd Planning Board apres
dhat z widet buffer of ar leass 50 faz 67 Mg, is siceded mesi o e Weodside 17 neipkhortoed and the devel

oper ks been recepiive
af the idca. Prom the eng s i icar af the M ',Baardmming.a&ﬂﬁ.bafhrsﬁmﬁdbeeasﬂyamb&caﬁang
Wordside 1's west deainage canal neor the sauthern cuhverl and x 163 b baffer coutd Be maireaiced abang the rest of ke drvimegs
<anal.

*  Wastewater: ATbemarle LUrilicy Company suppticd a Setter aaiing:
o “Upst appreval 1o constrecr pnd aparale dle wagewardr syrienr e will serve this part of e develspument, Albemarle Litifin-
Ciwpamy will be wilting anad able To pravide the SRuRkITY seope uilDy needs for M shave referencad project for 95 dweifing
RIS TRtk 3 torel aligeation of 15,150 patlors rer dap, 7
*  Drinking Water: The Prsesed Use stziemens in (e sppkication says, “Weter distribigion mains witl be Sanescied 1o existing
whiler tines ca Haliday [slard Foed and Harvey Paiait Road and Soeped thoagls he project I provids palable warer servioe as walt
# fire prolection 10 the develemenl Waier [Enc sives will e mvodeted 10 conditm the sizes of e mainceninge,”
A5 stared s Ehe rezoning of Plsese 2 fin Mor. 2009), carert waser caansity wos avnifzle for caly 324 ois in Phase 2 guar the: et
four years; his accounsed far igsy water custarsTs in alkzer areas thal wawld neemably aceus ik afour year peeod.  Watee servie
i e shar: 320 lows wil requice chenmes to our currenr waler sysiens. Paase 3 of dlke peoposed Cale Tract PUS =il subrac 95
undis af water capaciy focen she 126 previcasly noled

The zppiicant & seminded Bhat the fasy PUD allowsd ke County ta sel a masinzns rumber af spproved lois for cozh phase
depending an waler avaflahifity and thas this will alsy apply 1o 1he new PUD,

*  Sermwater: Their spplication says,  Tae Master Plan shows a series of pands tial wil serve as betl: zesthetie amenidies zad
Stams warz mEnapenent facikiliss, 2nd will be designed b eetain and drest 22 Jeast e first 1.5 inches of scem waler sunofT fram
1k development, tn acoonfasce with regulabios proemelpared by e Dévision of Exvitonmental Cuualsiy. “Fhds was 2 hot sopic

From: Sait and Water Conservation said “as far as drainage pees, Bissell has 2 wel-developed ptan. Acconfing bo elevations, mast
of the warer will be drained mwards the west (Pasgantzmk Blvd.), &5 thiey have depicted.  The twn [ zulvesss underneaths
Fasquetank SR, ore sized cresily to drain this 2req and watehed.” He was alse curkaus 1o krow how deep e Stams Warss
danagement Pands weee Eoilsg ta be. Dkve Kbehite, of Bisscl frolessianal Growp, respoaded back. T thank ehe Cotanty

Coamenissiansrs are goirg 5o hear 2hou Mis conversation tanzghe, sc 'l leave it 2o he residents in Be wsdicnoe and the engineer,
¥r, Kebie

+  Traffic: roads wilk be looped and will comnect in o lecations whicle wiil kelp with amergency 1rasfie conditions and poaghte
wakes.

»  Ovher TRC Mectiog Conmcrts: Water Bepi. bad nio commenis becsuse oS Eready disteseed sz in prior nz2elings and the
PLD of 2019, Lounly MEsnaper comments are abaut the CEAINEY comiodling devtiapmens aased op existing weier capacity, Pawer
M*&lﬁm&{cﬂfﬁh&e&mﬂy&w ir Loncact wizh she ceveloper for Lhis project and as Fer s irpestains 19 car abdlizy s
SHLE it needs we e 2ood wih i as s."a@@ammﬁmmmm B0 comments,  The Fie Mapha]
MMM%&@MM&@WMWMM@ELMMMML NODOT “With this
develeoneert sxisting within s limis of the peivale Adbemide Plonzation nubivision, the Department goes eol have any
comenents.'”

+  Cansistency with the Land Use Plan: ABTIHIE f et Projecied Fulsire Land 1 ez e subject ares is zomed Residentak,
Fae the Eegilative part 9 this vede yes wsll hove o ¥CAE £F1 & Lamsislency stalemnent s | have So explain this  bit Resideral in thz
EAiP Gist 2pprepriale sorcspoadig 2ones fram oue Zoning Ordinasse, e of e ing zanes is a LD, However we do
have a red dowed Jing o that seme map e designats prafected Bubare PUDs and (kg fise is mor aoural e Code Trocl More
infarmaion can be fausd B0 e se2ff ropons,

* dneping to tbe Quasi-Trdicial park on the Cooditionat Use Permit: The femiplate Tor ahis permid was the 2014 20D JERHL
S4aff removed irelevent seclions 2 reformeatied ihe sethack section af A and AS. The hiphlights are Al, he County
fight ba limit the sumber of lots ansd hemsing: for sack seciontphase based on waser Fvaibzbility. AZ, the developes must abeain

@pproval from ke Planeing Beard and BOC for alf sectipns andfor pheses. A9 was & chanpe,, it TEqUires & Tirdmum 39 fool

nausrEly existing woadland huffer adjacerz 1o Woodside 13, Waiking wails mmy be within fic buffes. & @imimum 3 foal

wrgclative babfer or berm & required sround 2l ciher sepkinns of the ericreter. The building selbacks are 21 A5 and arz Juiled
directy Trom e messter alar ang peeliminary alar and are comparable w @e 210 phuate I PUD, AS keeps the conditson of
tearhoene Taildinss and amy ot with less than 16 Tzl setoacks will require Gre protection meessures such as Tise rerardart walks
ardior  sprinkler System in coaswllation with he Coanty Fire Masshat & the Erasmape & Stamewater ssction a drainage plan st
be prosented ta dhe Crienty priar o Fival plat ppreval, All drainage disches shoald be pratested by casements, A DEQ
Stomwater Permsit & required Priee 10 Finsk pla. apsilisast shadl provide (hs Cotnty with 20 Erosicn and Sedimentazion Comteal
i adhiled 8¢ the Planning

Beard's roquest.d siates, Al adjaining drainsgs digches showld be meintsines = b Limes b ensuze adecuone flaw and
METIRIZe shrmwaser imppets 1o adimoins graperty owners, The applitans wil§ comsalt wilk Alberaarle Pimbziom Peoperty Orweers
Asseezzion o esume this comlition is mer™ For the Trenspartaticr: sectical no pa-strect parding is ailowed, Each ressdence
requires parking for 2 vehicles. Most of ke SRtifity st2tiom is about warsr Hines asd Typdrants sl ke Water Bepr said i was stifl
apalicable ba this PLID, (e same as fir ths previans PUD. Undez P Approwals 24 the eed of 1he propesed CUF F4 savs, “Priar la
end of Ihe propased CUP T4 szye "Pear o the issuance of Lhe fiest buglding yermil for construction of iy snichars in Athemssie
Plargatian Pamse 3 PUD, 2| infrastrocle froedhs, walnr, sower, drainags, with lhe exotplion of asphadt pavemeaty™ must be ia
plece for ke phass. And lasity, they lzve 1 vears fam dodsy 16 $2ar consructicn or they will need o foemalty requess an
extension b6 pranted by e Dawd of Coumty Comisissicnsss.,

+  ReeemdiendzBons: Frannmng fcand wazd unanimausly thal CERORING s consistenl ard in harmmony with the Couzny

Comprehergive Leang e Plan existing devesapnent patiers. Toey vesed unanimously e cecemmens soproval of Rezomirg
Bequest (PUBIREZ-20-63 |o zezone froen RA-L3, Residential & Apcienltural te AUDHCLD), Planmed it Oevelopment
LCanditicnz] &lsc Disirc, Faanning Bogsd voted unamimousty 1o resonenens appravat of praposed Condittarsd Uss Peomie 2o,
[PULNREZ-F3-f5¢, requesied by Alhemade Plarzmian Haldings 13, 110 &+ 345 aures (Passing tex papcel bers -
GOS1-O006 wnd 2-(NIB2-00274A, ceaditioned upan adding Stormwaler candition #1 requirng e appiicant 1o consnsEll wilk
ABremarke Plantation Precesy Cuwner's Assecistion fo kiop the draineg: ditches clear fee neighboring residents.
Planning s1aff believes the SUDGCETN, 25 prapoyed, may be rzaned snd Gevadeped M complizass with Zoning Cedinance Aricis
13, 15 ard 23 males and puidelines i€ weser and w us B approsched skewly and castiously in cooperaion sl Craney
staff ang with peod enginessing rumbers ab cach step of the way. SR racomancreds A oninimw SE Eaot perinesser hu:‘t'z: af
rsafuraley existing woadland o ke 2251 sidz of e Draperty nexi o the Woadsids [ houzing section since 20 et i oy e wilth
of ane Crepe: héyiie oc Redhud. Slaff reminds the Bosnds e pivs @ reason “uiny the sezoning is o is at consisient and B
basnpery itk the surccanding area.

After her presentation, Chairman Neison asked i fiere werg any guestions or commenis for s,
Money from the Board. Chairman Melsen asked # these new condifions were incorporated in the Graft
PUD{CUD} presented tonight, Ms. Morey stated that they were. Mr. Melson then asked if thece wiere
any comments from the appficant.  Wr. Sobby Masters presented some information abouf the project,
After . Masters' comments, Chairman Melson asked i $ers were any questions feorm the Boand for Mr.
Masters. The foliowing questions were asked:

¥ Chairman Melspn: #4r. Nelson asked dhoar the storms droirage lssucs. Mr, Masters sied ke he woukd Gig:uss. 1his with 1he

Albemarie Fant=ticn Homeowmners AssocialEan as they move fareard with the poject shoald it he approwed panzght.

Chairman Melson recegnized Dave ¥iebitz, the project’s professicnal engineer, who made a few
comments about the project. Chairman Nalson asked if there were any questions from the Boand jor Mr.
Hiebitz. The fellowing questions were asked:

#  Commissinaer Foees Br. Joes acked if lhere wene alher miulti-family gwellings within Asbemarle Phantation. M. Masters sasd
zhat dhsere were,




March 1 9ol cortinuBR e 3669

Chairman MNelson then asked if we had anyone sign up o speak from the public. Mary Hunnicutt,
Clerk to the Board, provided a copy of the sige-up sheet and the following individuals made comments:
¥ Cacple Medingd: M, 3edfoed stated thas stes lives at |54 Cieeen Couet West and cuplained that she was addvessing the serecning
igstz anvd abst She drainape issues. She focls dhat tee fire Protsczion was akay it Jic not think it wil be seciens seoe this eraject
has been develeped, She provided pictures of the drainage issae thest cecumed secently wher we had the rais,
¥ Lode Holz Mr. Hole staied that he Sives a8 102 Latie Muteamiskect Eoop and is d sheat ihe drainage issoes, |oe weler

PrRssUE i seseral arezs of Albemarle Pimiatin, 2 Fire pacdecttan. He soid @t ey Bave 1alked with Beshel Fiee Departmens
about eseeblishing e subsiatan close o Albemare Plamlatiess. He alse foued aue that b fise hadrenls weze meinky wsed
flastsing (e water Lines and wat for fire protesBan. He foel that Uerg w2k be madeqaale fire aratection for the area,

¥ Botney Morler Mr. huclier slaed thar fie lives 21 161 French Braad Road el & concerned 2ol Crainage issiess, domestic
waker, fine presection, Bnd the creass in ensl of theic heenenw

wier's” insarance. Just ke Mr. #Holz, e knows tat dhere 2o spene
areas of Albsmarte Plantation thal bres low WAl pressiTe 24 somle dimes af e da

¥ This weald also put their propezties 5t risk dus
b inadegaale seaber for peting gut Bres. This wiuld in bem inrease thesr hoe 57 E i,
Chairman Mefson asked i the Board had any guestions for any of these witnesses. Thers being
nore, he closed the Public Hearing at 7-59 p.m. and groceaded with the Regular Mesting.

AGENDA

Chairman Melson stated that a copy of the Agenda was at their seats tonight.  Charles Woadard

made a motion to approve the Apends, as amanded. The motion was seconded by Fondella & leigh
and uranimously appreved by the Board.

COMNSENT AGENDA

Chizléman Melson asked if there were any itamns that the Board wished o remove from the Consent
Agenda o discuss, There being nore. the foliowing items were considered to be roufing and were
unanimeusly approved on mation mede Jaseph W. Hoffler, seconded by Charles Woodard,

1. Approval of Minutes: Approval of Minutes: February 1, 2021 Reguiar Mesting and Fedruary 15, 202+

Special Caled Besting & Wosk Session.

2, Tax Refund Appravals:

Lassiter, Adzm & Hilary

SITHA43
[nearres] assessmens caused everpaymend by nsaripaee conspany. Account Me. 117369,
Ila!ﬂ:r, Jukan 354,24
Carsbine wae double fidted on fammers sccount. Acceml M, HEIEG
Kobunizh, Asbrey Alrsander 563,56
Solé vehicle. T-monh refund. Acceant Me, S38721 82,
3. Porsonnel Matters:
Employes Emgtoyee Activn Gradel 5 New Effective
Nage Tab Title Reqaived Step Solary Date
Shands Mon Panner Joh Reclassificaticn i 335,685 WRER0ZL
Hicols EHigit Adminigrative DEfcer £ Exgended Lrave Without Pay* | Zonoo sz damanl |
HEffertive 213021, Ay, Erémmamsfdwsm&upméfmwnmd@mﬂmﬂ»arwm e Sher pliysiolon H
4. End of Probationary Period & Added o Ratirament System
Employes Employee Hirce Effective
MName Job Tile Diage Db
ooy Rodersor, Ji Srepaty Sheriff [Cectified) 034 20 LAy
5. Budget Amendments:
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO 24
CEMERAL FUND
AMORNT
LOBE MUMBER BESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE BECREASE
e E AL S M sl i A
#R335-009 CARES Relief 549,032
E126.74] CAE’ES Religf 449,015
Hh41.741 CARES Relief 58, TiB
552410 E345 - Salaries/FT 98,121
EH-50E {10 EMS - Salaries/PT 33,185
550030 EMS - FiCA 5,503
55200 B34S - Reléremnent pv]
EXPLAMATION: Toamend FY BHZ1 budgs! 62 eeflect the CARES Act fusds 1het were slocated for payroll expenses in
FY¥ 1920 2t coment FY 20031 paventl allceations for remaiming CARES Fends,
BAMMGET AMEXDMENT MO, 15
GENERAL FEUND
AMOUNT
LOBE MUMBER BESCRIFTEON QOF CODE NCREASE
397409 ICETA Trensfer by Seicr Cenler B35
I-6a0-741 Semice Center - Capilat Bailding Renovatians 14,35

EXPLANATEON: To smerd £Y 20720 berdirt 1o inchude the redzs1cbtion of ICFTA fursds 1o gur Senioc Cente:,
6. Board Appeintment: The follewing Boasd appointment was enanimousky approved by the Board:

Eflestive
Mame Lnard'Compnitiee Aeliopn Taker | Term Date
Hoffier, Josepls Historis Henford, ine, Reappoinimes | 2w, | OTGE2026~
Heath, Frank Albemare Regianat Langfilt Authoeily {Siemaic) Resppoinsmeent | 4 ym. | gupenos|

*Appoinaneutin fune, 2030 was overlooted. Conffrune! ifae W nesdsd t Fésnpainr friny i

7. Miscelaneous Documents: The fallowing misceltanenys desumests were urarimously approved by
the Boasd:

¥ Maporendum of Partigination - Cavansuph Maedenald Consultiaw, LLLC: The Beerd approved the foflowing contrace
T C2vanaugh Macdenatd CeasiSing s pefiem a GASH 73 actoarlal valizmtion of she eoployec™s QPES Plas:

M MEMORANDIN OF PARTICIPATION (AOP} ROR INTERIY {ROLE-FORWARE)
GASHE 75 REPORT OF THE OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPED}

ENTITY MAME:__Pergmiimans Coupsy

INITS RETIREMENT S¥STEM (LEERS) 1.0, NUMBERS): _ 5730]

MATLING ADDRESS: _ P Hods

CETY; _ Herifpes ZIP CODE: 27949,
NAMEQF PERSON TO RECEIVE REPORT: £ Mr, % Ms. (chooso one) Tsacy hishens
PHONE#: (252}, 4268484 TITLE-___ Finence {fjcer




3670 March 1, 2021 continued VA, - Page

E-MAIL ADDRESS: __ bracwmnalbiews Gpesgimansooursns sov
i behalf of e ernploser nioted zbove, we kase agrted o engages Cavanaugh Rtacdorald Cansuiting, LLC ta peform: a GASE 75
actari valuation of e emipliess GREE Pl 1 emdsrstand (hal we wilf fe 47 (ratt] Afacdammld Crney
LLC e a capy of the weimario] FEDONR 4sif] be c-mailed 1o the person Saied ahu‘:rb}'{?aﬁmnau,-;h}-'landnna}d{:ﬁmll&@. Euncerstand
the fet strectame is a3 Bollows:
Base Fee H Bose Fre
* __ Lessihan 20 1man| aciive and r2ised parizipans H 55, (R
2043 ot active and reticed pasticipents 540,500
" . 3059 taiak petees anr retired pasticipanis : T
2106 e mome total aplive ant reticed poeticipanis BB
a + Flur &
Ter Pacticipant Fec
2 Lessiban 30 noia! active apd elmed panicipanis S5.00
b 505 botaf mefbve amd retired pesticipals H .58
* 100248 1odal active ard rt:lm:dpan}cim 8325
% 250-%50 todal metive and reized parfoipants 5275
* S0 ormoee eokz] active s eetired participenls £2.50

Feremested emptoyers must recum dhis Memcranéam 6 Pasticipdion: irdicaing their desine 1o pasticipete dlong wih ol recquested da i
cutEned on the fllpsing page. We peed 10 recoive 21 requested dafisrmation no leéer than March 15, 2931,

(1} your plan & not asingle W,mm&tﬁmmaiir;wﬂmmwpmmmmm if youe plan
hes aspeeiz fimding sibsstion, additoral o iy spaby. Phase comiert 1 for 2 Bec quote.

Sgnedithis 1" daycd_Math 301,
uhortnl Signetue

Sbatld you have qecstions reparding b infmaticn requesied in this lelier, please contact the OFEB Tean via emais at
{COPERF e onsyding, com} or via phose o (678) 358 |10

INFORMATION COLLECTION CHECHLIST FOR OTER REQUEST
ENTETYMAME: __ Periimnens Couy.
INEPSRETIREMENT SYSTEM B 3UMBERSE Sraf

Flease provide 3 complered copy oF this checkbist 1o dmEcate the stems beiog sent and the work being requegied, Thic
@il2 hela s verify receipt af alt informatica and 5o be sige palhicg was losl in bresss,
i Indicale he vk bring reqecsing theaigh s agreement {chaose =il glhat APy

® GASE 75 valusion mpon whish wilt peovids information [og fon 2021 4

. 'This reparl wiil use 1l
G303 OPEB valustion prepsy d by T ohi A i as the harls, Liadikites will be re-mensared ané raled
Tarveard 20 Sr300020,

[F Provide addisionol informalkan relzied b a soli of the iahilities, 0PEB expense of preparticnzte hare smounss fic the
cepaness units. Additionad Foes wilk Rpgly dased on car hourly fases.
. Cheek iiee bozes bebive 20 indicare which items pre inchuded i this submission. IF maubiinle submissions are nesded
Becuse some of the infarmation is nes Emmnediately availubie, please provide an ipdated checkfist with ezch suhmission,
®  Execulcd 209 Memoremdim of Pesticipasica MO

Il Havethe plan pravisians changed sines the price valuation? O Yes W My feheose pae) I yes, pizges provide dle pew
pEn provisics information desiling the new OFER Flan benefis. Pleass avte, the rali Sarmard methed mentierad

#bows may pat be sllowed. I this & te sase, we will congost ¥ew regarding = fiall valussion. 3 2 plan change has
accurced, additions| feos mar = A

®  Clains andier premivems pasd for the yoar eending 302 for colirecs acd shesr dependenas, il any (amousls fos polive
smplevess sheald no be repocted ), We pravided & lemglate Far your ass in Saliessing this information as an agtachment
itz the dal request emall, Emsil us at 3 L lting if yow aecd ancgher sopy. 1€ ke template is
ned fukly consnleted, additiansl fmbormsasioe mzy be requssied and delays may secur.
Plezse nede OPER pions may provide Both fully-nsured md selfinsured beactics. IE tis is dhe case 1os waur plan, 5
st 10 peowics ballk tvaes of contribution méemion. This infarmstion sheald be lha gFss amaunts (tolal of emplover

and zetires pald) and seceipns far retivees 204 their depemfends (o ot inchide smganes For 2Clre smnvers) far e
year anding 3HEE,

B The caizulation of OPER Expenss incudes e “Admisisraive Cost™ for she wear. The Admilkisirasive Cass repeetesd for
ks Hes, if yoa theose 1o separt any, should e those casts a0l assaciated with the dizect syt of dencEies and aot
paid frern 2n GPER frusL Administmtive Costs raay inchode prafessiansd fees {irust Bes, andif Fees, achaarial Fezs, e},
wsosigled with the ndministralzon of the OPES plan, Mots s experses booked elsewhiens ar paid Fam e OPER Teust
shaukd ral de mcladed Selow {io sveid doudle counting of such expensest. What zmount sheald ke included i 1k

QFEB cxpense?
50 [gntex 5 or ks ameeant we should use — if Blank, $0 il br asspmedly

B Tioes tie Emaloyes plan 1o sstzhlish OPER asspls i aquatified GASE OPER funding vehicze jko, 2 Tasst or Trust fige
amanpemnl for e soit purpase of peewiding OPEG Denefits far ratiseas 2iat a0 be wsed 0 pay active health cars
c0sts of any oiker benefis] as of June 30, 20017 £ Yes [3 Npdchoase Bne)

»  Sebmit 21t infrmation 1o the OFER Teom vig o-msif at (NCOPEBFECavMzeConsudtingcom),

Lnesteie:
W) e oy e, Auanne Rt
T T
E T Ty Siptspnieradey
g L bERod ek ey
Prelofeere  wtacin LET]
[l 5
AU R Bl Mty i

LoeH Ve et et ] - .

1k Htmteery Hrorsram U e r U -

ERNATLR Dottt b M L B vons e | - p L L e, .

A rimdecrberse, o et . Hdmes L -

ke paberyl A Dotrer M P e ] -

huu = fachar oecred =
ot .

Bpoces:
L T (7] Eenien

PRCLe. o ol et F Ll 5 Eavrrept - Lo Ustrrs  Hedoe [T

fbrr sl —F Portres dmeesd b LI N Clrirg T -

et . FCH Sl o b o |
] o, 5

Bt et - - . hit . . -
P e




¥ Resphuttos Homoring Jadae . £, Loole nn His Betirement:

1L Cale on his upeoming tetiremesi:
RESDLAITION HONORING JUDGE LC, COLE ON RES RETIREMENT

WHEREAS, Jzipe J C Cole moved g
am mvesaisses; mmd

March 11 ¥eds comnublnge 3674

Fhe Board sdopied the foflowing Resohuting famaring Judpe

Perguiimnans Caungy in 1983 frem Mew York where nie worked a5 8 pestal inspecics

WHEREAS, lutze Cale atended ursdergraduste school ak Liviegstone Collepe where be majored in fmathemstics; and

WHEREAS, fudge Cole olso eamed a
Central Universisy Schoal of Law in 199

WHEREAS, Indge Cole practieed Jaw

e filled

Ceanty Coumrzhonse the T, Carlten Cale O
Adapied shis E Eay of March, 2928

ADESE:

Clerkip

*  Resited HOCHG Lompsct: We were nosified o

to ot Sender Cemter. The alSaceizy
Caurity staff o sign the revised T30

the Beard

resler’s deprec
T and

in Perquimars Coungy ungii
aul b= ferm of kis wide Janice MeKenrie Cale wie had
WHEREAS, Judpe Cole was appainted Sumerier Coarl Fudge Bar e 1% Dsisict of Moet
WHEREAS, Jud
30 years; arwl
WHEREAS, fudgs Cale has beor e
them a szeond chaes 5 Eife; and
WHEREAS, Zudge Cote has Breatly impacted
that he shares with ail bt canses inln cantae veiih

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESGLYE

EL. Cofe on his relirement fram public servise 5

Perquimans Crounly witks his ]

in criminz] justce ang received his daw tezme frpen Mok Carolim
his apsaintmens 25 & Sistrict Cowr Judpe in L1094, where
beco appaizted Unfied Seales Attemey; and

h Carcdinz in Qchoher of 2009; and

g Cole has beer cominially elecied and hes Taithfislly seved in the Jidicial hranch of Bis Stare for alenost
cgnzee Bar hit judicial semperament and hias ability bo weed with yoang peeple s piving

tEarad pubtic service and the posiiive articade

B THAT the Perquinzans. Coangy Boesd of O issicners compransl Jizdge

County staff 1o sign the revised Hurrizan Coalmrt

¥ Resclutdon; 5 i

iz e 50l

Ceamby:

4 an GovEzals;

Supeziar Coun Judge and names the CoaMcont in

E*

the Histosic Perquimars

Wailage E. Nelsos, Cliairnan
Ferquimans Cowaly Board of Commissipiers

RESOLUTION AUTHOREZENG SALE

OF CERTATN SURPLLS COUNTY PROPERTY

SEAL

part of the alocation s [CPTA for $Y 2026-2027 has besn redistritized
n redistrisitior: i ehis 2zrecment & for 514359, The Boand actharizsd 1he Chajeman =
CHG Contreis,
¥ Herised Muapriting Confrac: Wit the 3% COL

A for Ihe Coanty empiosces, we need to reviss the FY° JRG-2023 Menrition
Comtrac? insreasing her sabery Froms 5 B0, 749.24 for 599 hougs 10 $E1,628.96 for 535 hears. Ba

ard aharized the Chaieenan o

ui £ The Board adopsed the falsowing resclution declaring carait Hems & swplus cElipaent

WHEREAS, he Rerguanans County Baard of Cammissicsers Sxites o dispase af cerlai surpius mopsty of 15e

MW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESQLVED by the: Perquicrans Cousty Board of Commissicners (al:

5

13 R Taugh Tray Mourzs
T— Maovaecls Hardheld Radias ard scocaries {s2e akached list)

L The Coumty Mianagee is herely auzhorized and directed i proceed oo

LCararissicoers o sate these SUrplus ilers om GovDeals.
1. The Comby seserees the right [ sedect acy ar 2| bids 2l decide nar ta seld b= Praperly 2 w0y biee darinp his

MHECess,

5o lie Bighest Didder,

Adepled 1his the £ day of March, 2025

The County Manager, in npcordanice wish, S1ale f2w, shali g
i & ewspapsr hawing general circulaticn i the Corunty
ten (10 days froen the dae of publication, the Louedy

The: falsawing descritsed rersomal praperty is herehy declared te b suplhs L Bre needs of the Coanty:

Behalf of the Ferquimans Cesnty Seard of

allsz a surnery ¢f this resslutics ta be published ance
2rl place 1L on e Coanty's websile, After nod less 1ham
{anper 3 eulliorized to sell the abave-desceibod propeety

Watlace E. Melsar, Chajeman
Perquimans Cousy Board of Commissianess
ATTEST:
Maey P. Husnicwt, Clerk: & the Board SEAL
SUHFLUS EQEHPMEN 't FOS RHERZFF'S BEPARTIMENT
Ho.
=y Besrription Madel ¥ Serial 4 Lomdition
A |AT Impace fadie Mt jrar plegeak T Lius Hew
2 [Momroe Lapel 1aien
Np, 1 34 FATANECETE. Haed
No, 2382 HMNEIR Uazd
¥ Mstarcts Handheis Radies
No. £ BN 415 R iPl Fropery BOG1T2) SAMIESOHEOUSNL | CoskRGEHIT Ehed
No. & EXS00 ResFon (PO Preperty 290313) COLHELOSEL Usex! - needs antmans
No. 3 KTUISEfadia (ML Property #021235 FAGTANIIR Uses - Hepds anbanae
o, & MTLISG Redin (54, Prepermy S2 158 TSR temd
Mo, 5 EY1250 Redin (30 Prsppry MO21EH TAFTANG LIS Ywed
Mo, & HTL350 Reso (70 Prepercy FO21E1] TAFIANIEAT | Llscd - noectt npbereeng mplaced
He: 3 HTS230 s §PG8 Brogmry 3001751 TASTRNIYE] | Hied - nee mo kb repliced |
& [tdntemls Car Charges [2F phags| BRURAEELE et
ERLSERSE e
=T Uzedf
RLMEETABLI1Y Mpad
T [oscoi Free Standsy FaoLhisgen TG Lped
HEMSDa0E Wsed
HNIDxE Ulsed
HENBOGE (R
HENSDIE Bzed
HTIRERID Wsed » miasing 56 Atepian
KIRpegD Lot - imisalog AC Adssass




3672 March 3, 2021 continued IV.A. - Page

JONATHAN NIXON, EMERGENCY SERVICES DIRECTOR

Mir. Mixon presented his annual Pubiic Dffcials Conference to the Board of Commissioners and to
the foilowing pubic officiais Fom the Towns of Herifard ang Winfali:

TOWN OF HERTEORD TOWN OF WENFALL
Eamelf Brown, hzyor Feesd Yates, Mayos

Famsela Husdle, Town hizzmger

Jerry MEmditsch, Councilman

Mr. Neon asked the Board i they had any quesBons or comments
Cammissioner Woodard thanked #r. Nixon and his staff for & fob well done. Chairmen Nelson also
thanked Mr. Mixon especially for the work on e Matural Gas leak at Wyane Fork Road Bridge,
Hersfarg Mayor Brown thanked them for their assistance with e two gas feske in e Town of Hestford,
Chairman Melson talked about COVID-19 vaccination clinics. He stated that we are the g county in
the state lo give both doses o our residents. He commended ARHS, EMS, Emergency Managemaent,

Sheriffs Department, CERT Teams, and the National Guard. e also commended the County staff for
the handling of the two natura gas leaks.

EAURA ROLLINSON, SENIOR NUTRITION

s, Rolinson updated the Board on the numaer of tlients receiving meals in Perquimans County
and ¢ see if they would possibly be wiling b participate in March for Maals Charmpions Wesk. I so,
please et her or Bevery Gregary, Senior Center Coardinator, know. She alse asked the Board tn adopt
& Proclamation proctaiming March 2024 as the 15 Annuat March for leals Month. On motion made by

T. ¥yle Jones, seconded by Fondalla A leigh, the Board unamimously approved the fotlowing
Proclamation:

¥en Reeninger, Councilman

- There being none,

-
MEALERWARNLS,

A FROCEAMATION PROCLARING MARCH 1031 AS THE
B ANNUAL MARCH FOR MEALS MONTH
WHEREAS, on March 22, 1972, Presiden: Richare Mivan signed ingz law a
bdisied a paticawnl pubsie prageam for s#nices 60 years and 4ider; and

WHEREAS, Meals gn Wheels Americs csiablished the Iarch for Mezis oo
importanes of the Older Americass Ac HulsEion Progrems, bolls congreasie
pratiemn of senfar kanger in Ammerica, and
WHEREAS, the 2021 ebservance of March fos fieals celehrares 39
thal dediwce vical and critice] services by gonating, velurdessing and

WHEREAS, Mok on Wheels Proprams ~ B comprepobe #nd hoone-deliverad, in Ferguimans County, Morh Caraling hove seeved car
coemundtss adrmicably fer more thap 20 ez opd

measire 1had amended the Cider Americans Act of 1963 =4

mgaiga it March FI0Z 10 tecoenize the historic mnasth, the
and kanse-delivered, ard raise awareness abays she cssafxling

YEArs of providing 2 opportenisy suppeet Meals on Whesls prosrams
Taising Rwardess sheal seniar heager ard sofzsion: and

WHEREAS, volumieers for Meals or Wisels arogEams is Pergemans Coenty, Manh Carclina ore the backbose ol e propram ond ey ot
erly delover nurtious meais te senfors asd mdjviduals wills desabiities whe are 2 significeat risk of hunger amd dsolades, ba siso caring
Sancerie aed atesnBan 16 dhekr welfare: and

WHEREAS, hezals o Wieais pengrans i Perquinzes County, Morls Caraling provide noritious meals w serioss shar beedp e eaindain
their heslth and independeace, tioreby Prgvenling o ¥ B2lls, hospilolizasions zndéor p instiuricealization: and

WHEREAS, Menls o Wheels peograms & Perguimans Coanty, Mark Ceroling peovids & powerful apsedtanity Far sociat consvaction for
miliesss of seniars so beip combes the negative heallb £ifecls and secncmic comseqreness of Ieqelisngss and isalatisn: and

WHEREAS, Menls cn Whesls programs in Perquimans County, Mosth Caraling deserve recamisicn for the heroie comrButices and essential
services they have previded amid the COVIE-[9 pardemiz and will corsinue 1o provide 1o Socal coammumitics, oW Slaks w car Maion long
after it is over,

NOW, THEREFORE, we, as the Beand of (' issicners of Pergui Couzniy, Merth Canoling da Brereby proclaim March 2021 as e 795
Amnsial March Sor Mecals Mani i urge cvery citizen 45 1ake tbis month 1o bonce car Meals on W i

the vefupieers whe care for shem, Qur Tecegnitian 4, s invalvement in, the natieesl 793 A
el heip combat senior hunger and isolation in America,

Daled ehis 1™ Szy ¢f March, 1212¢.

Wailace E. Melsar, Chatrmar
Ferquitnans Cowty Board of Commdssicaias
ATTEST;

T3k to et Board SEAL

SOMM SSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE RE PORTS
.
The foliowing commissioner's concernsfcommittee regorts were givery:
# FondeHlg A Lejeh: 84s. Leiah reported w the Board that 1he Albemacie Commission Board of Trastees bed elected their afficiais
a5 fiollows:
Ligwd Griffen, Pasquedank Coursy
fordar Davis, Tymedl Coanty_..... R
Foadelia A, Leiph, Perqus Caumty  Seetary
¥ ¥aHace £, Mebson: Chabmenen Xelson cplained Lsar zhers wwee going o be soweral Waterfeomt & Community Man Cerjcln'suniqr
and Advisary Commitee Meetings bo discuss sceme ki chianpes witkin the Town of Bertford E-Ie_encouragcd the public to pel
fnwalved and, i€ they hawe not completed theis suvey, e do 50, Ths meesings will be hebd on héarch 1, 2631 &2 §:30 p-m. gad o
March 3, 2021 2 b:00 am. They are betng helg al the Hertford Community Center on Grub® Steecr. He alio meznfaned e
fhaaning recemtion banoging Judge [0 Cole’s sesisement oo March 27 = the hMuseem of e Albemarle Srom 12:38 pm. to 3:30
p.m.

b Fosrgh W, Elofer: Mr. HafBer asked abed the dispussion on tre Confederate Woaument. Mr. Nelsan explasned chat it would be
disczissed dissing thest Marck Work Scssion.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

AL Eo rbiad LORINEY MANAGER
County Manager Heath presented the folicwing updates:

¥ ess COVIB-]E Yacdne Clinigs: Mr. Hea gave = shart Teparl an the S0E0-19 Clinacs thal have been held At b= Recmatian
Centee. e ehenked alf the EMES St and the volurseses far all their hard wesk. He has beer very pleased gl the Mstional Guard
has aliq been valuntsesing



march 11'¥afh comnuBES 3673

¥ Chowszn Connty Feaubifiey Studv: Me Hegth repested al Chowan County had a Feasibility Sdudy prepezed For aeir Water
System ond evited us 3¢ pariieipate wso. A% some poicz, there will be 2 Joind mesiing with Thewen Ceonly and Perquimes
Cotmty o roseive dhe resulls of this siudy, The racommendation is w byilé 3 330,600,000 reverse penssss pEanl The Coumiy &5
ol abdigated in any way 1 pasicipat in ke proget. This wousld felp the Bethel side of the Water System,

P Angier Cove Pyomerte: Wir. Hexh oalified shat Boass thet a contract Far Bre progery adjacent to fke Bethel Wates Treetssat

Plant lozazed oo Angler Cove Roed has Beon peepaed He hag reported 1hst he price was 526,500, e shoule slosed on |he
peuperty in darch,

# Abbemarle Tistrie Juil Trash Pickun: Mr. Healb repoeted that (e immshes Erom Ashernarle Shistrict Jaii wi
for ibe Consly. I vau kearew of eny dary moeds wisha Pemai
kv s ghat he can add hat street o the Jgt

DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY — 407 COX AVENUE HERTEORD, NG

IL deang a trash pickup
Crunty thar reeds 10 b eleansd a7, pkass |et 3r. Hestk

County Manager Heath expiained hal, at thelr November 2, 2020, the Board autherized him to
sell the properiy kocated at 407 Cox Avenue, Hertford, NC. He further stated thak this property was
obtained frough a foreciosure sale. Property notices were made and the bids wers accepted il
January 15, 2024 and due o be opened an Jansary 58, 2021, Due to the Wartin Luther King, Jr.
Holiday, the bids were not openad untl January 18 2021, The highest hidder was Cynthia Sanders with
38,500 ut she withdrew her bid. The next bidder was Mary Curry at 58

acceptance of Mary Cumy's bid. On motion made by Fondetla A Leigh, seconded by foseph W, Hoflar

the Board unanimously accepted Mary Cury's bid of $B,400 for the 407 Cox Avenue propery locaked in
Heriford, NG,

PLANNING BOARD ITEMS

Chairrman Melson stated $at i was time to take action on the filowing Planning Board stems:

itigna! Tise Permit Mo, ELP-2E-H, reqwest r_Bnoth I ;A Pebliz Flearing was nelg eadier in the
RERAifg ke ecaive £ili2ens’ Samments &7 conmder Conditican 1ise Permit Mo, CP-2 1-01, requuested by Boolh £ Associzes, LLO
for an ABBC substabior ar Barar Milt Rosd aparaximately SBO Eset from Hs inderscolion with Soug Farter R, Subject property &s
Tax Pascel Mo, 2-0970-0056E and & znmed Rysal Aprecalbural. Fandella A, Leigh made 8 mesion 2o fing =t proposed Conditicaal
Use Permit Mo, CUS2E-0] 1o he conslstent ané in harmony with he existing developmens
Hertfeed, MC: and 1o aprrove the Coesditional Else Permit for e ash e Ebsctric héomb

swbstation; reomed AL Paral Agriculluse Digrrict, alvo krown = Tax Precel Mo, 20000085 a5 peseled and adepting e
faliawing Tabie of Findings 16 suppoet he meaion:

1. That1be CUF witl goy makz=inlly endarss the pubdic keasih ar safely if fcale ateording

2. That tbo use mees the soquited condifians and specificaticns,

3. That il use will nod substantialb injisre the vaiue of adjvinig or shuttiang praperty, or the (e uss is a public necssEly.

4. That the location ans chameter of e usg, if developed socording 10 the plan as submitted 2nd appraved. wili be in hamony
with e ares it which it is 10 be loczed and in genernl eeafarmity willk the Porqaimans Couny Land Use Plan,

The maticn was secanded by Cherles Weodard. Chairman elsem asked

i lhere wese any questions 9z comments from she
Board. These bring none, Chamman Malsan calied Tar a wate. The mation wos unamEmessly approved by e Board, flee
Adteelrnrant A}

i the plas subsnitted andt appreved.

! it 3 P2} rsed by Pamela Ashew: A Pabdic Hearing was kedd earlicr it the meeling
Tesglve cilizens” camments ta cansider a Condibonat Lise Termit Ma, CLP-2E-02, reqeesied by Pamets Askew b aperate a chitd
dayrare Home Oocupetion at 200 Cedaravad Bivd, 1 cul de s appronimareiy M0 fesd seath of Mulberry Lame. Subject propemy:
is Tax Parcel Mo, -DHRS-1H9CWI 2d &5 zanel sesidensial Ra-43, Cha Welson asked the Board i diere were amy
COITEMESS O uLstians.

¥ Coemmisionsr tofee: 2dr. Hofller starsd mal he was sealdy cancemed about e poot and stormuwargr drainage disiies aet
having fencing. M. Eloffies agrees with the hameowners surceanding the rpey.

¥ Lhajrmen Nelson: 3r Melson asked wha enfigees e prateclive covenans, Caurey Abiceney High sait e 1L was 2
privade matier delween the develaper and the fomeawress, The Caut om overturn waalever the Cousty does lanzzht. Me

Tarlbe £xpinined hat whet Ms. EloHier was menticeing omipkd coedd Fall snder the Fipding 4. The Tequess fins 1o pess alf
Tour fizmlings Ir: order o be apargved

¥ Comegiscimner Jones: hr. Jooes aprecs with Commissiorer Hoffier and dots non fee
which it witl be lecared in.

¥ Commbssipner Leirh: Ms. Leigh s&id that she & loaking #1 the safery issue mece 5o shan harmany.

¥ Chaivean Xelsan: 34r. Melsor fecls that the County does nat bave sl Hght 1o enforez the pealective caversmils and fook
that, i§ Bie caunty zapeoves tis Tequest, the cauet <outd ovastuer aur action,

¥ Comenbssipner YWaodard: bz Socdard agrees wilk the suaccinding homeswners” coneerns.

T. Kyle faczs made a motion o deny Comcitonal Use Permit Ma. CUP-21412, ané sdegied dhe Tollowing Tolike of Findirsgs o
siEppar e matan:

L. That the CLF wilt no1 eatecisily soilangar she pablic health or safety i focated zrcording ta the plan submEtes and appreves.

2. Thatshe wse moets the required condizions an| specificalians.

3. That she use will aos sohsantally injuce Hie valus of agjoining o shubliag property, or thet the use js 2 pualic nessssity.

4. That e acalfan ang chamoier of the sz, if developed acconing to e péon 85 subnsited g agprived, =A% Rt be in
bammany with e arex in which it is 1o be located and in genersl coafarmily wilk e Peaguisnars Coanty Lard Use Plan,

The molien was seconded by foseph W, Hoffler. Chairman Melsop zsked iF thege ware any quesstions ar ceenmers Bram the

Boaed. There being neee, Chairmon ¥eison called for a vole. The: mediors was unarimously approved by the Board 10 deny
Coaditiomaf £se Permil Mo CUP2[-)2.

¥ Rezmning Request 3. [PLHDIREF-19.4 E uestet by Adbensarke kading inzs T LLCT A Public Hearing was beld
eaziier in the mesting Lo receive ciifns commenls 1o remoe approsinately 54.5 acres from residemiis BA-13 o PUD CUES,
Planned ifnit Bevelopment Conditions? Lse Disltier. Subjeet propesty encomgnssss Tax Parce] Mos. 2-GORL0006 and 2-0082-
TR2TA, alsa kapwn os the Code Trasl There ane fun Ponis o ks reaiest. Parl A is the appeoval of 1Be razonzng cemaest. Chaienan,
Melsar: msked the Boent if ere weee any commenss ar questans. These being nome, Mr. Xebsen called for o maticn, T. Eyle
Jones made 2 motian o fnd praposed Rezaning Request Mo, {PUID) REZ-20-03 {20 10 be conssten arnd n Izazm?n}r wilkh Iz:l:‘.'lunh
comprehesive Sand Use Plan existing develepmest paters bacasss the praposed PUS arzs of map Exiibit [X-A, “Peojected
Futarz Land Uss Unincorporzesd Perticas of Perquimans Counky™, shows e parcel 25 “ResidenBal” and the TAnA E,a.rnd sz
Plan {[U2) Future Land Use Compaibility Matriz an Page 1X-33 alfows a Manned Hnit Sevelapmert (PUD) 10 costain "y
cembination of uses, permired smd conditienst™ wilkaut requinag 2 rinimum Tod size. The maticn was secanded By Fandzlla A
Eeigh. Chairmars Nelsan sskeg if thers veere any Quessiions on Step A of this process. Theze being mane, 1k makian 10 appeove iz
Hewaning Rmucs:No_{P‘LED]REZ-m—i}l{n}'n-asur-aﬁimLﬁlf approeesd.

Chafrman Melsan asked i these WO 25Ty QOMAIEILS Or quesizans from e Beard, There being none, Chaimmm Messoa called for a
mebion,  Chivls Waedard mad: & movan 1o aparave Jhe Rezonsng Reqeest (PULHREZ-20-01(0) 16 rezane fom 2A-1E,
Residertial & Apricallural 10 PUTXCUDS, Piasmed Unit Developrant Ceenditional Hse Disiriat, the +- 54.5 e peoperty losated
% Tax Parcel sumibers 2-0082-G006 and 005200274, afapting ke following Palicy Guidelings to suppart the meiem:

. The propasat widl place alk propesty simitariy silused in the same calegory, or ik appgo;:riax: tl:ﬂrrrp’:;:mcniau' cawgaries.

Z. There 3 convincing demonstration b alb uses permsitied under the prapossd district classification woald be in the pesoat
Peblic imerest 2ad ol merely in the intezest of an individied or smaadl gfaug. . o

1. There & ecavineing demansiration that alf uses parmitied unces 1he propased districl <lassifcatica wankd bea_ppeog:na_:.: i ﬂg
area incleded in the propostd change, (Whea 2 new diskin desigmsion is msipred, any e Mﬂli‘tﬁ_j in B dislrice s
2llowable, se Song 05 it mests disidct requiversents and ant merely uzzs wikch appliconts stsie thal they inerd to nisioe the
Deopecty invalved). )

4. There js coavincing demsanstralion Lsa: the character of ehe neighbarheod witl not b maleriafly or adverssly affected b azyy
use permzited in lhe praposed chnpe.

ther is rat &n harmsony with the arez




3674  March 1, 2021 continued IV.A. - Page

3. The propossd chanpe s in soeord afth the Land Use Plan znd soursd planning principsss.
The motion was secorded by T, Kvle Jones,
Beard. The following questians were asked:
¥ Commissioney Waadsed: Mz Woada ssked if the applicant was poing o address e issues presented Toight feoen e
property awners. Chaimuas Meisoen stabed shat alt these sanditions lisied rust be mexd hebare she Boal pise is appraved. her,
Masiers said that they wansd.
¥ Counfy Manspor Heath: b= Heatls adéessad he waler ant firefighbing ssats. He then ashed hi Masters when
he JeIt thad these Eoses would be coseecled. hér hizsters said dlat he boped 46 have I5iem comeced within thres e,
Chazrmam Felsan asked if there were any fizther commenis or questions. There being none, Wy, Xelsen cabled for 3 vole,
‘The meation was wnarimously appreved by the Boart ta approve the Rexening Reguess (FUESREZ-20-54 (n).

pesed hv Albemarle Piantai

Chaisean Melson asked if there wers a7y GUCSIIENS oF comments from e

£ ThisisPan B

o comsider she PUDMCUE Corsditienal Use Pesmit e PUC-REZ-20-3ib} requested by Albemesie Phasiasion Haldizgs 1,

LEAL Bar & Plansed Unil Development Conditioged e Disarict, o+~ 35,5 aeres Jocated 26 Tax Pescel nansaar HME-O00s

and FAHEMTA conditioned upoe 1he condizions clsded in the Zadt Condibareat Use Penmil, 2depting the Findimas to

SEPpor the metice. Cheiman Melsar asked if Gere were Y questions ar coaiments Trom dhe Board, Thers bexing neme, Mr.

Melson asked For a moticn. Chariss Woodass TS A nvalioi io Epprove ke Sonditicnal Lse Permil Mo, {FUDIREZ-1.

LB, requesicd by Adbemarle Plantiian Haldings 1%, 11T R a Planned imit Canditional 1se Eristrict, an 4+ $4.3 acreg

Icated at Tax Parcel aumbers 21082400806 aad 2008300174 condilzaned upgn she cosditions Hstzd B the draft Canditear]

Use Permit presented tanighs adeling the filewing Firdirgs s suppon the mtion:

[ Thar the CUP wilt pot makecaEly sadangay 1k public heallh or sabeyy if Jacated according 10 the plen subsmisted and
appeovied.

L. That 1fe use meels the remired eomditians znd spetifications.

3. That Lhe use wilt s saibslontialty njure the wasug of 2dieingg of shuting praperty, or ks the use is & pshlic necessity.

4 That lae Forstion and chamacter of e s, if developed accordiap 16 ke phan as sabmited and appraved, will ke in
hamzany with ehe area in which it is 1o e losased and in Beneral confarmity with ks Pesquimars Crunty Eard Ds= Fizn,

Tae maticn was ssoonded By ¥ Kyle Jancs. Chofrmzn Melsen asked if there ware ANy questions or coutinsznds from the

Beard. Thers beitg none, Chairman Melsar catled for = wate. The mobom was unanimasty apareved by the Board ta

approve Condisiansl Use Permit Ma, {PUDNREZ-E0-01 (%), fsee Antaelarent B)

EY 2020-2021 AUDIT CONTRACT

Counly Manager Heath presented the Audit Contrast with Donna Wingkene's Office for FY 2020-
2821, This contract is to complete the audit for the County and far Tourisem Devslopmant Authority
{TDA). The cost is 3500 more then st ¥ears cost The staff recommends apgoval. Qo motion made
by Charies Woodard, seconded by Fondelia A Leigh, the Board unanimously approved the FY 2020-
2021 Audit Contract with Donna Wisborne’s Office 2t 2 cost of 33,500,

ALBEMAREE COMMISSION — PORT 8UILDING LEASE

County Manager Heath expizined that he met with the Michael Ervin, Executive Director of the
Albemare Commission. At that meakng, B Ervin asked abous leasing the PORT Bullding which is
about 2903 square fesk Cumrently, they are paying $10.50 per sguare foot. On motion made by T. Kyle
Jones, seconded by Fondella A Leigh, the Board unanimously authorized County Manager Heath to
work out the details of the lease agreerment with Mr. Ervin for the PORT Burikding.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The following public comment was made:

# Earptll Bemwn: 3s. Brown stated that she veas vatnitg Befire tie Board nod 25 the Mayor of Herfard bist 25 a privale ciizes of
Henford. She made o farmas sequest for e Cranty 5o insezll lights a1 (ke g Stect and Grubh Sireet Baskeibal! Sourls. Ske
also ssid that low enforcement will B doing what Ikey e suppesed 1 o fo patrs e area dusing she time Bal they are cpen.

ARJOURNMENT

There being ne further comments or business to tsquss, the Regular Meeting was adigurned ag
921 p.m. on raction made by Fondela A, Leigh, seconded by Charles Weodarnd.

Waltace E. Neison, Chairman

Clerk ko the Board
FEESX AN T AN AR TR kY A
ATTACHMENT »
Do MOT record this page
-Beging of Praposed Cesvfitional s Pepmis CUP-18-0
1 e reexaded by Bocth & Asseciates, LLC
o= bebiall of ARMC

To Construct ¢ Pablie Phlity Substathon
A TIE Buent Mill Road

Applicars; Boolk & Assoeiales, E20
Cwners: sn Electsic Membszchip Carporation
Pes Planring Board mecting Ciscussion:

1} Spriled cat 1be pamer same Tully on pape E0EG

Do SIOT recorsk this page

CONDITIONAL GSE PERMIT No. CUP-21-51
Page I of 6

On the date{s) fisted below, the Board of Commissicners for Perquimans County met and held a public
hearing to consider the following application:
Authorized Applicant: Booth & Associates, L1LC
381 Glenwood Ave., Suite 109
Raleigh, NC 27612
Owaer: Albemarle Electric Membership Corporation

F25 Cooperative Way
Hertford, NC 275024

Site Location: 795 Burme Mill Read, Hertford NC 27944; On Bumit Mill Road




warch 13584 continBBge 3675
approximately 500 feet west of its intersection with Smug Harbor

Boad
Tax Pareck Mo 2-0078-0036E
Zoning Districe: HA, Rural Apricuitural District

Proposed Use of Property: Proposed Use is to construct, operate and waintain an electrical disribution

substation knows as tie Bethel Substation project. See atiached letter addressed to the Perguimans
County Board of Commissioners.

Meeting & Hearing Dates: Planning Board on __2/92021 _ & Board of Commissiorers on
3002

Having heard all the evidence and arpument presented at the hearing(s), the Board of County
Commissioners finds that the application is complete, that the application complies with all of the
applicable requirements of the Perquimans County Zoning Crdinance for the development proposed, znd
that therefore the application to make use of the above-described property for the purpose indicatsd is
kereby approved, subject to afl applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to “Pubfic
Uritisy Substations, Transformer Stations, ard Other Foedities” (cumently Section 30725 of the Zoping
Ordinance} and other conditions, as follows:

CONDBITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-21-31
Pape2 ol 6

(%) Agpplicant, owners, heirs and assigas shafl conduct operations in aceardance with the plans and appiication
materials submtitted to and approved by the Board of Contmissioners (BT, & copy af which is contained
in the County Planning & Zuaing Office and fited with Register of Deeds office. Any mafor modification
proposed to the approved plans shalf requirs ceapplication and approval by he BCC, “hizjor
Modification” s defined as: “Any siznificant change in fznd use, andfor change ia the project tousdary
andfor change that results in an thcrease ju the density or mtensity of the projecs, as shown and described
in the approved Conditional Use Permit and Site Plags,” However, it is understood that the costeaptuat
layout of the Elecrical DMstibution Substaton as shown on the proposed site pian may require
adfustments i the exact focatinns within e proposed chain link fence. Al required site improvements
must be made and shall comply with minimsm setbacks, end all sereening, buffering, and landscaping
Tequirements must be met prior to the Cotnty*s msuance of Certificate of Zoning Compliance angd
Certificate of Occepancy, in accordance wit: applicable sections of the Zoning Crdinarce, including
section 907,25 “Public Utiliyy Substations, Transformer Stasions, and other Eacilities™

{Z} The Conditionat Use Pennit is approved #nd recorded with the appiicent's statement of the natuse of the
proposed use and cencepiual Site Plan, 1o become the basis for the Zoning Permit issued by the Planning
& Zoning Office upon submitial and approval of a finsl Site Plan. [f the Conditional Tise Persait is not
recorded in the Register of Deeds (ROD) Office by the Applicant wiehin three {3} months fram the date of
BCC appeoval, the BCC may revoke the Conditicnal Lise Pemit.

{3} The Electrical Disafbution Substation and al] retated eqiipment and structures shall maingain standzrd
setbacks if applicable in the zoning distict from streets right-of-ways end double {2 tines} the stzndard
setbacks from any other property fine.

{4} Any equipment preducing noise or sound discernible at e propeety Hine shall be set back untl it is ne
longer Siscerstible or one hundred {105} feet, whichever comes first,

{3} The Electrical Distribution Susatation facilities and structuves shall be enclosed with a security fence with
a minimam helght of seven {7} feet and screened with either a misimum thees {3} foot wide strin planted
with dense evergreen vezetation expecied to Grovw to at beast seven (7) feet in height within three (3) years
or a wenty {240) foot wide stip of matural wooded arez. The vegetated buffer shall be Eocared adjacent 1o
the property line and between the property fne asd fence as shown on the attached site plan.
Transmission line sight-ofways shall be exempt from buffer reguiremants.

CONDITEONAL USE PERMIT Ne. CUP-21-01
Page3 ol 6

(63 Parsuznt fo the attached site plan, Albemarle EMC does nat anticipate the need for outside stosape on the
subject property. Any future outdeer storage shall be Joeated as foliows:

Trs the rear vard;

[rside the security feree;

Screened from view from the street and ajosting properties;

Set back from any pragerty line at feass swensy £3) feet: and

Screened with vegesssion and meet the requirements of the thzes £3] foot wide dense evezpreen

plarting or the sweaty {200 foot wide nateral wooded ar plarted sizig as described in seczion

BUT.25 of the County Zoning Drdinance

€7} Within 12 months of completion of construction, the applicant shatt provide certified “as buill’ drawings

tc the Cotmty showing the locations of the electrical diseibulion subsmGoR, tamsmission listes,
equipment, driveways, ditches, vegetative buffers, control house and all retated improvements,

{8 For a period of up to 12 months after the epplicant submits the certified “as basE.[t’ drawi:sgs,l County staft
ey confirm compliance with the specifications determined to be within compliance aceording o Toning
Crdigance Section 907,25,

paroTp

(5% Aay impervious surfaces may require the appiicant to provide the Couny with proper permitting to
ensure Hiat sform water does ot cause probisms on the site or an adjacent properties, Albemarle EMC

shall coordinate with and obsmin approval from Perquimans County Soit & Water Conservation District on
all dreinage improvements.

(El} The applicant shaff obtais all required permits from other governmental agancies_(inca], state, and fed‘eretj
prior t¢ commencing consiruction or as otherwise required by the applicabie laws end repulations.



3IBFE  March 1, 2021 continued IW.A. - Page

Building peemits shall be obmined from Perguimans County for all components of the project which are
regatred by the North Carolina Buitding Code.

{1E3 During construcsion of the substation the applicans shalt provide the County witls ansua) reparts outlining
progress to date along with circumstances that may resedl in delays. In the event comstruction is delayed
beyond March 2023 the appéicant shall formally reguest an extension be granted by the Board of County
Comemissioners; otheredss the BOC may revoke the Conditional Use Permis,

If any of the conditions affixed hersto or any part thereof shall be held invabid or vaid, then the
permit shall be void and of ko effect.
CONDITIGNAL USE PERMIT Mo, CUP-21-01
Page 4 of 6
I WITNESS WHEREQYF, Perguimans County has caused this permit to be issued in its name, and the

undersigned, being all the methorized applicants, agents, representatives, or property cwners of the

property above deseribed, do hereby zccept this Conditional Use Permit, together with il its conditions,
a5 binding on them and their suscessors in interest.

Wallace Nelson, Chair, Board of Commissiorees Date
Adtest:
{Seall
Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board Date
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-21-01
PageSof 6
L (Wej) - asuthiorized Applicani{s¥Owner(s), of the above jdentificd

property, do hereby acknowledge receipt of this Conditional Use Permit. The undersizied does further
acknowledge that no work may be done pursuant to this pernit except in accordance with alj of is

conditions and requirements and that this restriction shall be binding on them and their successory in
interest.

Applicant/Owner Date
ApphcantOwner Thate
The State of Morth Carolina

Perguimans County

L

5 & Notary Public in and for the said State and County, do

b;ereb}f certify thas personalky appeared

before me this day and acknowiedzed the due execution of the forgoing instrament.
WITNESS my hand and moearial seab, this the day of . 20

Motary Public
iy Cammission expires:

(Mot valid until filly execwted and recorded)

The State of Morth Caroling
Perguimans County

}:

hereby certify that

before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of fhe forgoing insgumsee,
WITNESS my hand and notariaf seal, this the day of 20

.~ 8 Matary Public in and for the said State and County, do
personally appeared

Motary Public
Iy Commission expices:

{Mat valid until fully executed and recorded)



BTV

isarch 1081 contin:Bage

CONDITIONAL USE PERMET No. CUP-21-01

Insest Hare Site PRn(s) a0 iarger than 3.57 X 14°

{ [y [F——
s

i = e S PR S .

LA PSR S AR 1 (R e S0 LIPH LIREN SHYEIKAS
rr——— L1 A g o

HR |

I arne

U MG Wl 1] Dl
L]

b v S e al) WL m
1t (o Wi e i

“ i

ol UK

FEREE  wic 0 vohed orcdems
U L FARAD D415
S el AT R R
e Py B
e

Y et S

) T TR
I LTI EDpaT

't rriete i
Rareor) - el Aot

LI LR LR

AR+ R LTl
¥ mubiroid
whpnmirar] pmjer fur af0

BHLQlE-T T Ty

?.
A /

1iks

10 oy
LT TH s
[

sy
=T

@

doieny
LT FpnIqy

v

it T,
(e 1 eum3

PO RTINS IR FF AL
g
o et Tl

LA \_,‘. , , - . .!@ﬂ.rm.m%ﬁu.i _.:h.._...ﬁ
W_ A PR R AL

privpe i g

ontmomy i prn i)
Ry e T e R v
o AT S T T e

TR v Sl e T e

bt

I DA W

Ly it [ wd i g&kﬁ

Urxu anrm karmal Shrre ok M IR

v WA LY K0 00 e e

2N AINNOD SNYWIATYHAd

NV'd 3LIS

A a & 4 ok Ak

NOLLY.LSENS T3H134

SV Y0 SANINTHINT Y OMOB003Y “

-

HIIA BINVRINOD HG GIATIAZY NI 10N SYH ONV _
SNOUYHERY INZWAINIATO AN 3TBYIMNLY AN MU |
FINYTTIACD HO4 AINIDY INDIRNHIADS TYI0T Y A8 UaMEIA0Y _
N335 LON SV UNY AJAUNS OFLYED v 38 JON AV VN 5L

1

The

SO eecord this prge
-Begirming of Froposed Conditions Use Fermit CLIP-21-01

EMC

Fo Construct o Pueblic ity Siebstation

13 be secordsd by Boolh & Associates, L1LC
<0 hekaif af

AE T35 Baent MiH Road

Applicant: Boolk & Associales, 20
Crumers: Albemarle Eleciriz Membership Corperation

Fer Planning Boand mecting Discussic:

1) Spelbedl ourt the eweer nzme Eelly oo page 1 of &

o XOT record ehis pape



3678 March %, 2027 continued WA, - Page

ATTACHMENT B
De MOT record 1hi: pags

-Begnring of Croposed Condftional Lse Peami Mo, (PUDRREZL- 20401
ta be reconded by Alkemarle Plardasan Feldings IT, LLC
e

Bezone 2pprovimately S4.5 acres, fram RA-(5 1o [FUDLCTER] Planned 1init Bevety
property is alsa kirawn a5 Tax Pascel Mos 2-0082-0H0S and ZA0E2-LORTA

Per Planning Board Ddscussion & Yote:
1) Add #8 condiiiar to Storen weter section
1) Remare D23} Trans_[sn_rts:iw; Per Coanty Zaning Cadinance Sectica 5024},

. Poanls of ingress and egress shaf] he apooved] by e
Boerd of Cavaly £ LTS g Ménimize traffie hazards, incesvenisnpe, ane sangeskin.

3h A pape nambers
Tro MOT recard this page
CONDITIGNAL GSE PERMIT No. (PUD) REZ-20-81
Page1 of 8

On the date(s} listed below, fhe Board of Comm
hearing to consider the Ecliowing application:

Applicant{Cmner: Albemarle Plantation Holdings H, LLC
<fo Robert Masters
E1675 Rainwater Drive, Suite 214
Alpharerta, GA 30009

Approximately 54.5 acres southeast of Mathews Road, southwest of
Heliday Lane, and north s east of Pasguotank Blvd,

Taxz Parcel Nos: Z-0052-00048 and 2-D952-0027A

Zoning District:

pmert Cenditienal Tse District Subjes

tssioners for Perquimans County met and held 2 public

Site Location:

PUD {CLTN, Planned Unit Development Conditiona] 1ss Disteiet

Proposed Use of Property:  As stated by the Applicant in the CUD Rezoning Request AppEication
Statement of the Nature of the Proposed Use: “To beild & conununity that has a creative design,
providing a mix of different residential uses in close proximity to one another, which will include a
small sestion of townhome loks, 3 section of duplex uaits, and two styles of siengle-family decached
homes. There will be conventional single-family lots, and also & section of reverse frontage homes,
where the rear of the house faces the strest, with the front Jooking out acenss a large pond or other
amenity. There will also be an extensive network of wabkways and trails that interconnect the various

site features and provide 2 recreational opporteity,”
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PUD) REZ-20-01
Page 2 of &

Meeting & Hearing Dates: Plaening Board on _ 2-9-2021 -

& Board of County Commissioners on
3-1-2021 .

Mow therefore be it resolved fhat the Pergienans County Beard of Commissioners approves the

application for Albemarle Planiation Holdings I, LLC case number {PUD} REZ-20-01, subject to the
follewing conditions:

Having keard 21l the evidence and argument presented at the hearing, the Soard finds that the application
is complete, thet the application complies with afl of e applicable requirements of the Perquimans
Couenty Zoning Ordinance for the development proposed, and thas therefore the application 1o make use
of the sbove-described propecty for the purpase indicated is hereby approved, subjest to all #pplicable

provisions of the Zoning Grelinance peraining to Plarmed Unit Develapmend and other conditions as
fiollows:

A. General Land Tse:

£} Perquimans County {County) has the right 1o Emiz the nwmber of lots and fousing for each section/phase
based tm water avaitability,
1) The developer muost oheain approval for all sections andior phases by the Flanning Board and Board of

Commissiprers for approval under the normal review and approval process of the Sobdivision
Regulations,

3) Each section andfr phase must adhere to the current Subdivision Regulations and State Regulations in
effect a1 the time that particular phase is approved, incleding, among others, subject th zny water capagify
or availatdlity restvictions that are in piace st the dme of approval.

A rnimum ST foot naturaly existing woodband dulfer & required on properties adjacent to Wandside 1.
Walking trails may be wishin the buffer. A minimem 20 foat vegetative buffer or beem s required around
all other sections of the perimeter,

3} Building Setbacks shaf be -

20 sethack te rigit-ofoway

207 setback te rear property fine

£0* setback te comer lot side righe-ofwey

5* sethack to side property Ene on conventional and reverse Eontage fofs

" sethack te side property line on duplex and townhome lots

15" separation berween townhome baildings

4



7
£

9}

Waech 1 ¥ .comtirulage 3679

Townhome butbdings and any Iot with less than 10 foot setbagks will require fire protection meassres such
&3 fire retardant walls andfor & sprinkler sysiemn ia consultation with the Coanty Fire Marshal.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (FUD) REZ-28-01
Page3of 8
Maximur sumber of residential ints shall be 85 as presented on the conceptuat Master Plan,

Per County Zoning Ordinance Section 1303th), At lease 5,447 acres of the devetopment shaf be set aside
#5 COmmon areq or open space. OF this 5447, & maximum of 2,72 aomes may be areas covered by water,
In addition, = maximam of 2.72 acres may be cavered by structuses cleariy ancillary to the recreation or
Common wie area. Fuch structures may include tennis courts, pro shops, swintming pools, end the Jike,

Commen areafopen space shall be desipnated on the developement plars as such and be heid in separate
dowaership for the use and benefit of the cesidents ofthe PUD

Ho commercial development is proposed a1 s time. Ifitds requested in the future, af) such uses will be
presented (o the Planning Board and BCC For Sinal approval,

B. Brainage/Stormwater Improvements;

1;
I;

3

4

&)
7

&}

A sopographic survey on one ook contours shall be uged for developrrent.

A drairage pian, predicting surface waser slovations oeeuting #hroughout the subdivision
storms shadl be presented o the County prior 1o final plat apgrovals by Planting Board.

All living space Floor-level glevations should s besed on the surface water profile predictions, with
special emphasis placed on any stzb constraction.

All dratnage dirches, and major drain-ways should be protected by caserments. Major ditches that are

traversing plasted areas shoufd have side slopes as determined by county staff, to allow mowing and o
prevent landowness from filling end chsteucting ditches.

for various

Prior te Final Plet an engireered dratnage plen with one-foot conours, ditch or swale layouts with pipe,
and showing the flow mtes, shatt be provided by Applicant and reviewed by County.
The Applicant, heirs and assigns

sill submit a NC Department of Environmentai Qualify Stormweeater
Permit prior to Final Plat appreva)

Applicant heirs and assigns shall provide = NC Department of Envirenmentat Jrsatity ietter of approval
for an Erasion and Sedimentation Contrg] Plan prior to Final Plat approvat.

All adjoining drainage ditches should be maintzined at all fimes ensure adequate fiow and minimize

stormwater impacts to adfacent property owners. The appiicant will consult with Albemarle Plantation
Property (hwners Association to ensure this cendition is met.

CONDITIONAL USE PEEMIT No. FUD) REZ-20-311,
Pape4 of §

. Emergency Services:

1}

1]

Alleyways need 10 meet ¥C DOT minimarm width of an urobstracted §2-14 fest. Residents shall not he
allowed 1o park i alleys; no water wtilities shal] be located in tie alleyways; propes ingressfegress For
emergency wvehicles shall be designed for, ineluding proper turn-arcunds {if not a “thro street™} in
eoordination with County Emergency Services staff,

Applicant, eirs and assigns shafl sccommodate and suppost and hold teaining sessions for emerpency
service personnel if requested by His Emergency Services Director with adequate advanced netice.

I Transportation:

1}

2}

3

All roads will be designed and constructed in accordance with WCDOT subdivision standards with no
road tess than 20 faet wide, exciusive of shoulders per W Fire Code, Fire apparaius access soads must
meet weight capacity requirements of NC Fire Code.

No on-strest parking allowed, Each residence will he required to have encuph off street parking for at
least 2 vehicles.

Per Coenty Zoning Grdinance Section 1503(R, Parking areas shatl bave  packing surfece meeting the

stndards of Articie XEX "Parking and Loading™ and all parking areas and traffic fanes shall he clearky
martoed,

E. Uitilities:

1
4

3

4]

3}

Al water nes must be approved by bosh she State of Nonh Careling and Perquimans Courity,

Hydrant locations shall be every 009 feet and no more thar 500 feet from eny lot. Al hydrants st
be supplied with a 5 inch storz adapter on the steamer connection ar other suitable connection determined
after consulfation with the Jocal fire department prior 1o installation,

The appticant will need 2o install 2 water line at teast & inches in diameter that wiii suppky a mfm:mum of
300 gattons per oimate =t 20 psi residnat pressere i each hydmnt. Applicant shall suppiy a minimum of

160G gatlons per minute at 20 psi residual for commercial areas, marina aress, and areas with side
setbacks less than {ten} 19 feet.

CONDITHONAL ESE PERMIT No. (PUD) REZ-20-0F
Page 3ol 8

The design and estimated construction cost of any additional elevited water tanks that Parchiﬂma;ss County
deerns may be needed shall be paid for by the developer prior to final plat approval of additional fots that
the elevated fank may service. Construction estimates and actual fank design shall be performed by
Perquimans County and in consuitation with the developer.

The existing Perquimans Cownty Water Systam will be tested enddor modeled by Perquimans Coungy o
determine if any upgrades to the water wmains or other parts of S existing water system need fo be made
to provide dosmestic aad fire fiow capabilities to Alhemarie Planmtion Phase 3 pianned unkt dﬁ%]ﬁgmt
Modeling of the proposed warer systent within Albemarle Plantation Phase 3 will be the respansibitity of



)

b3,

2}

111

March 1, 2021 confinued IW.A, - Page

the developse and shaft be sebmised to Perquimans County for approval.  All improvements to fhe
existing county water system deemed necessary by Perquimans Coungy, and in conssbtation wish the

develeper, to provide dowmestic and Hre Fow capabifities shall be made by Perguimans County and paid
for by the developer.

Any water dissibution system within Albemarle Prantation Phase 7 will be constructed by the developer
at the developer's expense in accordance with the epproved made] described in item 5 abave, Perquimans
County standard specifications and epplicabte Tegulstory agencies.  Water will be provided by
Pesgquimans County Water System in accordance with svailable capecHy which is aof committed at this
time.  Any commercial or residential irrigation systems initielly or in the falure in this Albemarle
Plantation Phase 3 FUD shall be constreted in aceordance with all appiicable Monh Cerofina General
Statutes and Perquirmans County Policies.

Wastewater Svsiem -- Detailed engineering drawings and an appropriate description of the proposed
wastewster collection, reatment and disposal systems will be submisied by the Applicant with she Final
Plat for revicw and approval. Any operational 2nd maintenance agreemenss with the Developet's or che
Homeowners Association’s opemtor or other conrracted eperatar will be suhmitted far review and
approvat by the County prior to Final Plat approval. Proofof an appeopriate secusity bond for wastewater
nfrastrucere submized 1o the Stare Utility Commission wil be required prior to Final Plat APprovas.

Albemarle Plantation Hoidings 13, ELC/Applicant/Developer will be cesponsibie for the installation of a
commmbnity sewer cotlection svitem ang trezement and disposal facilities in accordance with applicable
regutatory agencies. Albemarle Litikity Company wit be responsible for operation and maintenance of the
COMURUBiLY Sevwer colection system and treatment and disposal facilities. Any ownership transfer of the

systere of facilities wiit be in accordance with applicable reputatory agercies and appeoved by the Board
of County Commissicrers.

Approvalipermits as required by NCDED for canizal wastewsler reatment plast and disposal system shall
be provided.

All wiilities will be underground.
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PUD} REZ-20-31
Page 6 of 8

F. Plat Approvals & Master Plan Amendrments:

1}

4}

3

&

Prior 30 appeoval of & Final Pla, the Developer shall obrain Counsy Astorney appraval of the Articles of
Incarporation far the Property Gwoers Associstion or Homeowrers Association and Restrictive Covenants
for Albemarle Plantation Phase 3 PUID. Property Owness Association decuments shall inchude Provisions
for {a} the organizational end operational stractune of B2 Property Gwners Assotiation: {b) that alt owners
of propedy within the development share sutomatic membership rights and assessment obligations for the
maittenance of commeonly owned areas (inchuding but net limited to common areas, areas for
infrastruchire, recreation areas, private moads and perking lotsh, The automatic membership righis and
rssessmient obiigations of all property owners within Albemarle Prantztion Phase 3 PUD shzlf be so
covered by covenants runring with the land and other contractuat provisions 5o as fo ensure the property
maintenance of all commonly owned arcas, and shall include provisions for liens against individuzf
propesty owners within the developmeny,

Accompanying an Application for Fieal Bla approval, the Devefoper shakt maie a payitent to Pergnimans
County, in an amoun: determined to be appropriate by the County Manager, to zlpw the Coustty to retain
professional engineering services to teview the adequacy

of plans and installation of warer spstem, wastewster system, roads, stormwater drairage and otfer
Tequired infrastructure, Also the Developer shall pay the Couniy a System Davelopment Fee as shown in
the Perquitnans County fee schedule upen eack phase’s lot recordation.

The Property Owners Association shall ke established prioe 1o approval of the Fmal Plat ard shall be
registeredichartered by the Secretary of State with official Amicies of Incorporation. In addition, official
Bylaws and the crganizationalioperationat strrcture shall be recorded simuitanecus ko she Final Plag.

Prior #0 issuance of the Rrst building permit for construcsion of amy szrucwre in Albemarle Planasion Phase
3 PUD, af infrastructure {roads, weter, sewer, drainage, with the exception of asphalt oavement} located
within tiie boundaries of a given phase shall bs comyptete znd in place.

Per County Zoning Crdinance Section 1508, Planning Board approval bs regudred for the folfowing: (o}
Charges in malor infrastructure Features seferred to the Board of County Commissicners by the Planning

Director. (b} Changes fo the Master Pian that reselt &y increaced dersity. (<) Significant changes in land
usE,

Annual Reports: The Planning Board and Bosrd of County Comemissioners hereby acknovwledpe the
Appltcant’s ineeat t0 sart constriction of the PUD in 2621, Buring construction of the project, the
Applicant, heirs and assigns shell provide He Coumty with annual reports ouelining propress to date slong
with ciroumstances that may result in defays. In the event start of construction will be delayed bevond
March 1. 2623, the Applicant, heirs and sssigns shall formally request an exsension be granted by the
Board of County Commissioners (BOC); otherwise the BOC may revoke the Comdifional Use Pemmit.

If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invahid by a cowrt or void
without remedy, then this permis shal e void and of no effect.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (FUD} REZ-20-G1
Page Tof §

IN WITHESS WHERECF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issued in its name, and the
undersigned, being all the authorized applicants, agents, represemtatives, or properly owaers ?Lf the
property above described, do hereby aceept this Conditional Use Permit, together with ali its conditions,
85 binding on them and their successors in interest,

Waklace Nelsor, Chair, Board of Commissioners Dare



maech 1 3B continuFage
Adttest:

Mary P. Bunnicuti, Cleck to the Board

I {Wwe,
identified property, dofdoes hereby acknowiedge receipt
undersigned does further acknowiedge that no wark ma
accordance with all of its conditions and re
amd thefr successers in interest,

Albemarie Plantation Holdings 11, LLC

Date
By , Its
The State of
Cowrty
]

R . & MNotary Pubfic in and for the szid State end County,
hereby certify that

before me s day and acknowledged the due exesution of the forgeing instrument,
WITNESS my hend and notarial seal, this the 2

day of

Motary Public
Iy Commission expires:

{Mot vafid unii filly executed and recorded)
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Ne. (PUD) REZ-19-91
Page 8 of 8

Ingert Hare Sile Plands) no larger thar 8.5 X 4"

CERTIFIED SLRgvEy AND Has

Boves I

© HATH ASNY APPLICABLE LaND Dy SEVCT FOR EDMGRL

AND HAS 1OT Bt Arviewen AEGLLATIONS
for

SECCADING EE““{“FMS . Lig;ﬂ?m [EE

BYAECoN

oy

!

R

i -
~
3, 7

E 2 1 frotpii At g o R ek L

kot

; f
= e e
T

ERPYRTEY DI YO o1

L .
il S
Y il
- Sl B
HillE Y 11133 i
i -
3 ] : }
hplit =g T ALBEMATIE PLANTATION "““"“‘i‘;?x,img =
ﬂaié‘f SKETCHPLAN FOR COLETRACT [E=mmovmmnnes| RIS

3681

, autforized Applicant(s) of the abowe
of this Conditional Use Permit.  The
y be done purseant ko this permit except ia
guiremants and that this resteietion shalf be bindiag on them

éo

personally appeasred



36BZ  March 1, 2021 continued IV.A. - Page

B BOT reenrd this page
-Bepianing of Prapascd Cradisicnal tse Permit Mo, (PUBARET-20:01
1o ke recorded iy Albemiarle Plarsatian Haldings 11, LLC
Te
Rezone 2pprogimatedy 545 acres, Trom RA-ES fo |EUDECGES| Planned Linkt Beveto
praperty is also ki zs Tax Pasvel Mes, 20882006 and ZH0E2-H A,
Fer Planning Board Diseassion & Yotes
11 Axld # 8 condition to Stomm weter section
2} Remove T3 Transportations Per County Zoning Cedinarce Sectica ES0H=E Poinks af i
Boasd of County O jesi ang mankmize sraffiz hazards, inceavensence, ang cangasizan.
3) Add pape nuenbers
Bro WOYE record ehds page

WORK SESSHON
March 15, 2021
FO0pm.

Spacial Notieg for fonight's mreeting: The Perquinans County Boam of Commissioners” WORK SESSION will be
feld on Monday, March 15, 2021, af 7.0 P i the Mesling Room of the Perquimans Counfy Library flocalad at
574 5. Chureh Streel, Mertford, NC 27944, Because this 5 cansidored an essential meetfing, the public Wil he able

tc affend bt social disfancing will be raguired. IF vour have any questions, Please contact the Courly Manager's
Qffice at (252) 425-8484,

pment Conditionad se Diseviet Subiece

ngmess g epeess shail be zppeoved By the

The Perquimans County Beard of Commissioners met in & Regular Work Session on Monday,
March 15, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. in the Kaeting Room of the Perguimans County Library located at 514 3,
Church Strest, Hertford, NC 27944, The meeting was moved from Commissioners Room iooated on
the fiest fivor of the Perguimans County Courthouse Annesx.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Melson, Chaimnan Fendella 4. Leigh, Vice Chair

Joseph W, Hoffier Kvie Jones
Aizn Lennon Chartes Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Meary Hunnicutt, Clesk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attorney

Chairman Metson called the meeting o order. Commissioner Jones gave the invocation and the
Chairman fed the Pladge of Allegiance. Chairman MNeison explained that tenight is a Work Session

where the Board is updated on matters of the County. He appreciated everyone in afendanse buit
public comments wil§ not be made fanight.

DISCUSSION ON CONFEDERATE MOMUMENT

As discussed during their Febr
Boand will establish a Monument Wo

uary 15, 202t Wark Session, Chairman Melson ssated that the
rs Group to discuss the rmatter of the Confederate tonument on the
Courthouse fawn. Tenight, ha is going to prasent the proposad members of %is g:olp and explained
the schedule that this grous will follow. Tonight, the Boasd is going to discuss the charge to the work
gioup. In other words, determine what the expected outpul would be. Thelr recommendation will nat be
what the ultimate decision witl be because it will st with the Board of Commissioners once they have
met and the Board has heid a Publis Hearing, Chaimnan Nelsan stated that the County will request the
@ig of Or, John B. Stephens who is with the UNC Instinte of Government. Wr. Melsor, along with Yice
Chair Leigh, has had severa? discussions with Dr. Stephens and is recommending khim for this roée. For
maore infermation on Dr. Stephens, go 1o hft;:s:h"mw,r.sug}urh:_eduFaimumaau[w-aﬁéﬁtaﬁ.ﬁuhﬁhsiapheﬂs.
Chatrman Melson ang Vice Chair Leigh are recammending the following individuals to be a part of this
Monument Work Group:  #r John Caddy, Ms. Brends Lassiter, Pastor Gwayiand MocDleney, As.
Tameny MillerWhite, Mr. Antoine Moore, M= Debbie Jean Parker, Br. AQ. Roberts, and Mr. Keith
Trrockmsorton. Mr. #elson has talked with each of these members, except Mr. A Q. Robers, and thay
have alf agreed o serve on this greup. Thay hope to recsive word back from ¥z, Roberts sgon,

The fimeline for this group is as folows:

Apri; Commissiniers’ Meeting: vole oo Charge, Expeemiions, & Werkproup Metrbers

Mid-Aprtl — Organizational Mesting For the Menument Work 4T

Early May — Grovp Mecting #t

Earty Tune — Sroup bfeeting #I

Med-Fune - Group Meetng #2 (3f necessany)

Juiy Comenissieners” Meetiag: County hlarager Feash wifl present prop’s report to Comemissioners

August Commissioners’ Meeting:  Public Hearng on the propesal ond Commissieners considesatien of Task
Croup necommendations and public comments,

Chaisman Nelson explained that these meefings wifl be public open mestings but there will _be ne
tnteraction between the group and the audience. Commissioners are wekcomed to stend but give i
input fo the meeling untl the Public Hearing which is tentatively schaduled for August. After all his

comments, Chairmnan Melson asked if there were any comments or guestions fom e Board. The
following commentsfquestions were made:

»  Commissioner Jomes: Mr. Jooes asked 1hat at e public hearing. the group wili present their cancept and the
Board will spprove it His guestion was who wousd Setermine e coaL Counky Manager Heatls said thet his aim
wis 1o have the costs available that right 10 present

¥ Commigsioner Foffler: Me Hoffer asked if the Ring Strmel Monpment wouid be discussed duzing these
meetiips. Chofrman Melson said that it may be discussed.  Mr, Hoffler said that the #ing Strezl Monument is
privatedy owned and the Caunty weuld havs to obtain pesmiEssion fo move it

¥ Commissioner Woodard: hr, Woodard asked what decisions would B¢ made ar tse Apris maeting. Mr. Nelson
stated ehat the Bazrd witl be approving e Menyment Woek Crtusp menebars, the charge t those members, and the
expectations of the graup.

P Comnty Manager Hesth: Mr Heath discussed Me. Stephens backzround i how he has handled previcus

meetings of this type, He said shot Me. Stephens secms o e focused on the process and aat en bedg partial be ons
sicbe ar the atber.

YYYVYYY



nearch sl comnudBage 3682

Commissiater Lejah: Ms, Leigh wanled fo kpow about when they woukd hear back fram My AO. Hoberis

Chairesen Melson and Mr, Heath saié G they hoped it would Be soon. I na, they did have some back up
membess avaifable 10 contact,

¥ Esmeigsioner Janes: Mr Fores said fhat the Gst was impeecabie.
¥ Commissivoer Hoffler: Mr. Hoffler said thet he waas wery pleased witl: the group erembers suggested.

Thess being no firther comments or guestens on ke mmatter, Chatrman Nelson asked if fie Bogrd

members any new items o discuss. Commissioner Woedard brought up the “Save the Bridge®
Commities.

"SAVE THE BRIDGE"

COMMITTEE

Commissioner Woodard explained e commitice had come t0 him to gresent what fey are trying
to do. He presented drawings of moving e idge to Missing &M Park and using it for events. Mr.
VWoodard said that It would be simiar 1o ®e ang in Chowan County. Because the bridge s so
histesically important ko the Town of Hertford, the Committze is dairg everything they can to save i Mc
Waoodard said that the Comemittee is working with Rep. Goodwin on obtaining financias assistance for
this project. My Woodard skated that, as the Board Knows, most fmes Be State Tequires matehing
funds for any grants they would ontais. He just wanted the Boerd 1o be awars of what is keing done.

BUDGET WORK SESSION SCHEDULE

e e e ol AR L

County Manager Heath hasd ferwarded the budget work session schedule 1o the Commissioners.
He asked if there was any confict of problems with the schedule. Commissioner Woadars stated that
he may be late for the meetings that stast at 5:00 p.ro. due fo his stonre not closing until 6:0¢ pam. Ha
weiEd try o get someone to (2 in For hie on those dates. Commissicner Lennon stated that he =1
have a problem with the May 25" date. County Marager Heath stated that they may not even need that

meeting if they get it completed before then, Other than these conflicts, the foilowing Budget Work
Session schedule will be used:

EY 241213032 Budger Meetings with the Boand of Commissianers

L4

Aprit 19%: Foint work session with School s (B3 pr) at Mesia Center ar Perquimans Craunsy High School

Aprit 28 Departmenial budget presentations (EME Auditoriom) 5:00-2:85 pm

AptiE 20 Departmente! budget presentations (EMS Audiodum) S:00-7:30 pra

Moy 13% Sacial Services (T:00 pm) and Board of Bfucation {B:0H prur} bnzifpet presertations (EMS Anditosium)

hlay 4% Budze: wark sessien [T pmy ~Ar EMS hajldéing ~ Lesking at revenies and Coenty hanager
recomasndations

blay 255 Budget wack sessian at EMS huilding (700 poe)

Tune 7' Frank to pessent bidpel to tie Board with budger oreinance fwherever the regular Commissicners”
meetings arg being faidl —profably ar Libraryg

Tune 2§ Budges public Tearing and voie fisfierever the regulor Comanissioners' meetings are hoing held —
probably ar Librars

ADJOURNMENT

There being ne futher business to discuss, the Chairman adjourred the meeting at 7:30 p.m. an

motien made by Chares Woodard, seconded by Fondelia A, Laigh, and uranimously approved by the
Board,

Walace E. Melsor, Chaimman

Clerk i $he Board

AT EE A XA AN A A AN AR R



March 26, 2021

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Asiathmd $172.85
Vehicle traded to dealership; 11 month
refund

Account#: 5780647

Jennie Bell Conner ~ $161.12
Sold vehicle; 10 month refund
Accountd: 51610587

Brandy Proctor Christian ~ $118.59

Sold vehicle; 12 month refund
Account#: 58498225

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)}

Alan & NoraCrouch  $831.14
Incorrect assessment
Account¥: 263540

V.8,

Page



W.C.1. - Page
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_Chov {otde Joves SEC.NO.:_."

POSITION:__ Part-Time/Fill-In for Elections DEPT.:
——— Rl nerin-In o7 Blections

Elections

B NEW EMPLOYEE BFFECTIVE DATE: 3fas/20a,

GRADE:__ nig STEP: SALARY: $95.84 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICO:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Ul JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {(CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFLL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOY

EE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED

ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
BOARD OF ELECTIONS RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
I
DATE: 5{/ 43 /4 E!ATE: 3 ) 39! Z)

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C2. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _SJ }Kf! =

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEHPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Terrance Brown S0OC.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: IMC Hi

DEPT.: Social Services
Nir. Brown wii be an IMG il workitg against the IMC il position until September 1, 2021,

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:  SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EfFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE: Worker has
been promoted to a Lead Worker Position but is considered a work against untii Sept., 2021.
This is an interim increase as the job duties and responsibilities have increased.

Date: May 1, 2021 GRADE: 83 STEP: 2 SALARY: § 32,166.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/

HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FkE R ek ik ek i kel kR

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
_r_é-?i InTdlss, } i} Cj’)ﬂ:m; "\{ ‘k
DATE: March 16, 2021 oare: 31 7/2923

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Re%_.rised Ffith!



Wv.C.2. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.0. BOX 197
Hertford, North Carelina 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 — FAX 426-1240 MRICTOR
Terisst X Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Charey
Breanda Diltard
Charles Wapdard
MEMORANDUM

Date: March 16, 2021
To: Frank Heath, County Manager
From: Susan Chaney 5‘2@@% O’)@M}

Subject: Income Maintenance Ifl Adult Lead Worker Position

As you are aware, Perquimans Social Services has had an Adult Lead Worker position
available for several months. We have advertised severa] times, but to no avail. We have
an employee, Terrance Brown, who is currently an IMC H. Mr. Brown is very
knowledgeable with his Income Maintenance position responsibilities and has shown
potential in leadership abilities. He only lacks the required amout of time for the lead
worker position, He is being promoted to the IMC I1I Lead Worker position in
September, 2021 but will be in a work against position effective May 1, 2021. With this
comes more responsibility and therefore T am requesting a step increase to a 63-2. [ have
a great deal of lapse salary in my line item to cover the costs.

I have attached an Employee Action Form for your approval.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.C.3. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: :%b( o ) 20|

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Elena Howell

S0LC.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Processing Assistant V

DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DAYE: April 4, 2021

GRADE: 61 STEP: 1 SALARY: § 28,737.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE:  STEP: SALARY: §
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

DATE OF EMPLCYEE TERMINATION:

[l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS B

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

EiNG RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Feddkedkk kR kR ek ke Rk

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

fbmfw 7? Cﬁ)ﬂﬂfff 4"“"”{‘ I “tg
DATE: March 26, 2021 BA?E:3/ Z?/ 2

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C.3. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO, BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroling 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-T373 ~ FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Brends Diflard
Charles Woodard
MEMORANDUM

Date: March 26, 2021

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Sam Barrow — Human Resources

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director ém %Gﬁ‘k_u,'

Subject: Processing Assistant V

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has reclassified a position to a
Processing Assistant V position per Office of State Fuman Resources. The position was
recruited, offered, and accepted by Elena Howell.

This position will be effective April 1, 2021. Attached you will find an Employee Action
Form.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.C.4. - Page

March 4, 2021

To: Perguimans County Board of Elections Board Members
Perguimans County Manager, Frank Heath

This letter Is to inform you that 1 am resigning as the Director of Board of Elections for Perguirnans
County, effective immediately.

Ewould Itke to take this opportunity to thank Perguimans County Manager, Frank Heath, for the support
and help that | have received over the past three years of employment by Perguimans County,

Thank you,

E
Holly Hunter




" IV.C5. - Page
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 5]?’% =201

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Lisa Williams S0C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: IMC 1§

DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STER: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

BATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

XX DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION: March 19, 2021

S R

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
*‘**‘E**H*ﬂ*****’*“*

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

\,’émam 3’!7 f"})am,z,i g il | ‘:"4{

DATE: March 18, 2021 DATE: 3/ 2—?’/ 7

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IW.C5. - Page

PERQLAMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.0. BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroling 27944
SGCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-438-7373 - Fax 426-1240 DIRECTOR,
Tevessa Btanchard - Chair Susan M. Chaney
Charles Woodard
Brenda Dillarg

March 22, 2021

Ms. Lisa Williams
1714 Edgewood Drive
Elizabeth City, NC 27900

Dear Ms. Williams,

1 received your letter dated March 19, 2021 formally notifying me of your resignation from the Perguimans
County Department of Social Services effective 5:00pm, Friday, March 19, 2021

This letter is to formally state that I accept your letter of resignation in the IMC I position.

Sincerely,

n
émam i ’( Ch @’ru;,(f
Susan M. Chaney
Director

ce: personnel file

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of Opportunity in which to live, fearn, work, prosper and play.



IV.C.5. - ?Page

Lisa Williams

March 19,2021

Perquimans DSS

Attn: Susan Chaney/Rebecca Corprew
103 Charles Street

Hertford, NC 27944

RE: LETTER OF RESIGNATION

Please accept this as my notice of resignation. Thank you for affording me the
opportunity to work here at Department of Social Services. Due to the lack of

training that | have received thus far, doesn’t allow me to be productive within
the scope of my job.

Unfortunately, an opportunity has presented itself and the position is effective
Monday March 22, 2021. My last day will be today March 19,2021,

lear

Sincere

Lisa Williams



BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.B.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

WATER FUNDS
NO. 26

- Page

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
5th DAY OF APRIL, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
35-720-333 Water - Radio Read Meters 7,500
35-720-993 Water - Hydraulic Modeling 20,000
35-720-710 Water - Capital Outlayfiand 27,500

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to cover expenses associated with the
purchase of Anglers Cove Lot.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 5th DAY OF APRIL, 2021.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF APRIL, 2021.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




IV.E.1. - Page

Re: Fw: Agrienltural Advisory Board Reappointments
Teresa Story <ieresa_story@ncsi.edu>
Mon 3/29/2021 11:34 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountyne, gov>

On Mon, Mar 29, 2021 at 11:33 AM Teresa Story <teresa storyi@incsu.edu> wrote:

Change Aubrey Onley - Farm Bureau to Edward Winslow - Farm Bureau
Change Ed Nixon - Hertford to Nick Nixon - Hertford

On Mon, Mar 29, 2021 at 10:56 AM Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicuti@perquimanscountyne.eov>
wrote:

Any updates on these appointments? | need to know if they can be reappointed today so that I
can add it to our Agenda packets,

Thanks
Mary



IV.EZ - Page

Re: Senior Tar Heel Legislature

Laura Alvarico <lalvaricoi@accog.org>
Wed 3/17/2021 2:53 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt minnnicutt@perquimanscountyne. soy

Barlene said she’d serve as both. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 17, 2021, at 1:55 PM, Mary Hunnicuit <mha.mnicuﬁ@g&rquimanscountync.gov> wrote:

i Darlene is willing to serve, that would be great. If not, we can reach out to Baverly.

Thanks
Mary

From: Laura Alvarico <lalvarico@accog.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 11:37 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <ml1t:nni:::uti@;:mr{;uima'nse.:crun!:}rr;c,g{w:>
Subject: RE: Senjor Tar Heel Legislature

Yes, an email appointment will be fine.

As far as RAC members, it can be older adults, 60+ or professional in the aging network. Darlene already attends the
meetings as a STHL representative. I can reach out to her and ask if she wouldn’t mind serving if you want me to. Or,
if Beverly knows someone that would be good in that role, that’s fine too.. .

Thasks,

Laura

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicuﬁ@perquimanscountync,gcw>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 11-34 AM

To: Laura Alvarico <lalvarico@accog.org>

Subject: Re: Senior Tar Heel Legislature

Laura, this e-mail will be okay to appoint Darlene as the STHL Delegate to replace Lillian Holman. As far as the
Regional Advisory Council member, do you have a recommendation? That helps when we are trying to appoint
members. [ might talk to Beverly Gregory too.

Thanks

Mary

From: Laura Alvarico <lalvarico@accog.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 11:25 AM

Te: Mary Hunnicuit <mhunnicuti@perquimanscountyne.gov>

Subject: Senior Tar Heel Legiskature

Good morning, Mary.

With the recent passing of Lillian Holman, STHIL Delegate, Darlene Harrell has agreed to move from Alternate to

Delegate to represent Perquimans County. Please let me know if you need anything else from me to change her
appointment.

We will also need a new Regional Advisory Council member to take Ms. Holman’s piace. No rush on that one. ..
Thank you in advance for your help!

Laura Alvarico, MBA, Area Agency on Aging Director
Albemarle Commission

512 South Church St

Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 404-7078- Direct Line

(252} 426- 5'753- Albemarie Commission



LT AL b

Bail - Mary Hunnicudt - Qutiook WEI - Page

Board resignations

Michelle Lawrence < miawrence@peﬂigrewﬁbraries.org >
Mon 3/22/2021 11:30 AM

To: Mary Hennicut <mhuﬁna'cutt@pefquimanscountync.gﬁub

Hi Mrs. Hunnicutt,

Fhope you are doing well. [ am glad that there is sunshine today.

Two of our board members have resigned: Archie Aples and Guy Simmons. Neither sent an “official"
letter of resignation; [ do have an email from Mr. Simmons. | will mail that email and the volunteer
application from a candidate, Robert Martin. | would highly recommend Mr. Martin for the board. He
lives in New Hope, whichis a geographic area not currently represented on the board, | believe, He's
also been wondarfutly supportive of the library. Do you also need the application to our hoard? | think
we also have 2 women “in reserve" - Mrs. Blanchard and Ms, Spellman. They are both from PQ schools. |
have two people leaving the board in June, as well, so 'm still looking for great candidates!

Thank you,
Michele

Michele Lawrence
Librarian

Perquimans County Library
514 S Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

{252} 426-5319

hitps:foutiook office.comimailfinboxidtAaticaDict OTHINMIWEAN TN GMO Y1 EZTE-CSLTYZMz‘f’sYZBj!\izdENWBGMMZp%QBYWNiX{;TIXEWCﬁQh_ - W



3/2242024 Mail - Michelle Lawrence - Oullook IV.E3. - Page

Library Board

Guy Simmons <guysimmons@acl.com>
Tue 3/9/2021 3:35 P
To: archieaples@milvets.ne.gov <archiea

<rhandamoney@perquimansc{mntarn
<jbugnizzet@pettigrewlibraries.org>

ples@milvets no.govs; ﬁﬂndamnnw@perquimamuntwc.gﬂy
cgov>; Michells Lawrence <mlawrea'me@pett|‘grevdib:3r§esmg>; Judy Bugniazet

Dear Library Friends,

We will be moving this month to Wiimington, North Carolina, so | will need to resign from the
Perquimans County Library board.

It has been an honor and a pleasure to serve with

you. You are providing outstanding services for
our community!

Best wishes to ali,

Guy

h‘[‘tp5.‘.ffnrsEﬂaF:.Gfﬁc&.snrn!mailil’seard‘b.ﬂd.I'MQkAG‘s’wﬂ?‘EmeMl.ﬁ'LTﬂkaQlNGExQSﬁdMTg51.\?':'133":"TFkNjEzO?hOQAQﬁNﬂanederLp}(cPBQqﬁ{E.., 13



Wi 25 e
STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

i you are a Perquimans County resident and would ke to volunte
communily, please complets and return to;

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
¢fo Clerk fo the Board
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NG 27344

Pleass fist in nrder of preferences the Boards and Commissions for which you woitkd be willing to serve:

L ochr LiBehgd 420 3
2.

Your full name )Q\Oﬂf{l—‘" R.ﬁ;\}ﬂag_ 4 Mﬁgﬂhj TR, {f\ﬂ;\lﬁ‘{\
Date of Birth /Jufq 23 f9i7

Mailing Address { 6o | e Hope Roaf

City and Zip Code e T £ov & ; ' N LT

Home Phone 202~ 264 -TUYL Wk Phone IJf A Celi Phone 2.5 2.~ 2313433
Curtent Job Title ____ Py r o) Princ po | { Gates Ceuwfr\z Hy ¢ Sehop) 3

Company of Agency n f‘ #
Email Address _r A mﬁf‘fﬂdﬁr‘ﬂn% I’\ﬁ’f‘mh'i {, el
Do you five in the county? Yes EE Mo D

Piease fist the name of your Towmship h! =) H & P é—
{This information can be abtaaned from the Tax Office at (252} 426-7011)

Educational Background Mﬁsm} PEseceE ) Epucdtion - E o S TN L
D m015T2ATRN (Poineapd)) + Popcieinl's [Ecpse
) Hisrory (Teacher) ’
Work Experience 1'3/:..\1’?'&‘-’5 LB Q&»C'e{{-tcw( !'"'E'_"j‘—z‘ ving 353 meq % i)
f‘? ws”eﬁfs bw AeiiouHore ﬁﬁmw@fﬁhm - culing
' Southest ?‘Q-‘J@Q M%m‘aravwiﬂ Deny. Pkl &igéa fa‘&
Prior BoardfCommittea Experienc, GY‘Q.‘QE\U\} !ﬁ'i w'b'\l("e””‘ﬁ?l £

gkﬁ\ﬁ‘ims Sﬁ} ‘}9 \JQ]?.! Ba&fcﬁ 89’%.&9 “?ﬁ;mc‘%aﬁyﬁkéﬂaw 6 -
N e~ Preg, Shawawe Gn‘-l-; : g bveatens 4 Prec

This "Statement of interest to Serve will remain active for two (2} years from date eeergg:‘{ r'?;- the
County Manager's Office.

ar your time and expertise to_your

*‘7

it 1 am appointed to serve on one or mare boards, 1 will agree by signing an Affirmation of Undersianding,
to aitend the required number of meetings each calendar year and not 1o sxceed unexcused absences as
set forth by the by-laws or rufes for that Board.

@m@(ﬁ 29~

Signature Dats

Plense foul frec to attach g resume or addifional information if sa desired.,



WICARLLL

Mail - BMary Hunnicutt - Outtonk IV.E.4. - Page

Recommendation for other board member

Micheile Lawrence < miawrence@pettigrewiihraries.erg >
fri 3/26/2021 4:20 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicm't@percguimansmuntync,gov:-

Hi Mrs. Hunnicutt,

| recommend Anisha Speliman to complete the term for the 2nd open position we have on our board, |
know we already have someone from the schools on the board currently, but | have her board

application (in addition to the county volunteer application), and her library card is up to date - so she
has been to the library at some point in the prast twao years!

Thank you and have 3 great weekend,
Micheie

Michele Lawrence
Librarian

Perquimans County Library
514 S Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

{252} 426-5319

i‘tttpstifﬂurbahuﬂ‘sw.WWmaimnMidfMMbﬁDkiGTNibEjNJLWEﬂ#NTcﬂ'ﬂGMGYNiZTRELTYZME"r’5YzEjNZJEHWBGEAAMMEQ%EBYWNJKQTH&?QE{%... M



EXPIRATION

thespouseandi@gmai.com

DATE OF
APPLICATION NAME ABDRESS ciry STATE ZIP PHONE COMMITTEES DATE
BI2MG . |Apies, Archie T128 W, Grubb Sheel Hertord | NG 21944 | (252] 4827034 | 1.JAistoric Herford, I, 3729721
3-29-19 Rec'd e-mail archieaples@vyahoo.com {575} 218-0606 | 2.lLocal Library Board
Info correct 1.|Recreation Deparirment
Keep on Hst 4,
2Ny Rhonda Money 412 Hurdletown Road Hertford NC 27944 | (252) 426-2027 | 1-Jlocal Library Board 4112121
Rec'd e-mail - 4/11/19 rhondamoney@perquimanscountync.gov 2
nformation correct 3,
Keep on list 4,
8it6/18 Blanchard, TenissaJ.  |228 Befhany Ghurch Road | Bevidere | NG 20918 § (252) 2972561 | 1.]Social Services Board 6/8/22
8-8-2020 - rec'd new tblanchard @pgschools.org (252) 426-7355 | 2.JAlbe Hosp Board of Truslees
application (252} 339-5973 | 3.JCOA - Board of Trustees
Keep on fist 4.18mart Start Board
5.]Local Library Board
~ 8.JPlanning Board 8/26/22
9/10/19 Vanora B. Brothers  [1782 Harvey Point Road Hertford NC 279441 (252) 426-5956 { 1.{local Library Board DA
mrsvdh@centurylink.net {252) 333-0752 2
3
4,
107319 Guy John Simmons 105 Wando Circle Hertford NC 27944 1 (978)976-3895 | 1.|Local Library Board 107321
guysimmons@aol.com 2
3
4,
10/4/19 Cynthia N, Stalflings 1161 Wiggins Road Hertford NC 27944 | (282) 4265785 [ 1.[Local Library Fioard 1074721
ray_vaf@yahoo.cam 2
3
. 4.
2201120 {Gary Kurt Keftran 109 Christing Court Hertford NC 27944 1 (201)693-8968 | 1.Jeny where we can use him 227122
gkkollmann@gmail.corn| 2 {he just wants to help
3
4.
5120020 Robert Neal 201 Winfall Boulevard Hertford NG 7845 | (252) 457-5207 1.{Albemarle Commission §120/22
neal.robert@mchsi.com 2{Board of Adjustmenls
3.JCitizens Advisary Board
~ 4.Local Library Board
bIZBI20 Amy Cooper |846 New Hope Road Hartford NC 27944 1 {262) 340-1543 | 1.JLocal Library Board 528122
2
3
4

Currently
Serving
butis
Resigning

Currently
Serving

Currently
Serving
but is
Resigning

Currently
Serving

I

adeg



DATE OF EXPIRATION
APPLICATION NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE Zip PHONE COMMITTEES DATE
6320 ﬁodney D. Lyons, Gr. 407 King Slraet Hertford NC 27944 | (262} 4767165 1,‘L¢¢al Library Board 6/9722
maliing address P.0. Box 37 Winfall NC 27988 | (252) 339-0671 § 2 Currently
rlyons@pgscitools.org 3 Serving
4.
613720 Debbie Jean Parker  J304 Winfall Blvd Hertford NC 27948} (252) 618-3T32 | 1-|Local Library Board 63122
whedbeedebbie@yahoo.com 2
3.
) 4.
B/3/20 Arisha N Speiliman 113 Smith Acres Road Hertford NC 27944 | (252) 426-5778 | 1.JLocal Library Board 613722
anishaspeilman@pgschools.org (262) 339-2548 | 2
3.
auins 4.
3z rRobert R, Martin, Jr. }1604 New Hopz Road Herfford NC 27944 | (252) 264-5448 | 1.JLocal Library Board 37124
randymartind7 @hotmail.com (252) 331-9433 | 2
3
4

Member of Library Board that are not on this Hst & reason why
folfowed up on expired application - received no response so she was removed from list on 3/29/2019

followed up on expired application - received no response - removed from listin July, 2017

Ruth McNaught
Douglas Layden
Darla Matthews

na application on file

P IA

aded



Ll bWl

cof3

IV.ES. - Page SO DlanK

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

I you are a Perquimans Counly resident and
commundty, please complete and refum to:

Perquimans County Board of Commissicnars
ofo Clerk to $he Board
F.C. Box 45

) Herfford, NC 27844
E-maik mitennicutt Bperquimanscountviie.coy

would fike 1o volunteer your time and expertize ko vour

Fax Mumber: {252 426.4034

Please Hst in order of preference the Boards and Comiglssions for which you would be willing 10 serve:
iy Adiisoen L"{%«E

1. Sc. Qizens Eoey L tia,

2.

4,
Your fullname_\} 14 g Covland Builey
Date of Birh __ O\ 230 ~ 1O S " J

Malling Address _ 2. 3N N ocldecy S

City and Zip Code _THRE YSood R T 2. quy

Home Fhon@j‘f_}mm Work Phone _al 18 Cell Phond 2.5 2) 339 - LY 42
Current Job Title 2. eN\v el PN
Company or Agency N 16

Email Address _ Y0 h.ﬁ\aj Sﬁ@%m1 L eone

Do you live in the county? Yeg & Mo ﬁ

Fleass list the narme of your Township D usa ks Ne M
{This information can be obtained fram the Tax Office at {252 426-7010

Educational Background [ih , e N
Onild Weo O 1w o fecessn ek el 88 Ftrnoner

BdadYe beodin T £ xpminer, (omenicieddle Digas2

Work Experience B N 4o F S oms
- Sur T\mk‘jt‘na}—.] Qedwdrics,  Rullte Weallh o0 ANSYe

2\ o el Communtcedlonvase, | cuddon Tl & e,
Prior BoardfCommittee Experience { j\-31d ?cﬂ-‘:ﬂ\i% B ce yondigom L fane ; e S|
Tl - Bogncy Covsen . Pee, uhm-.:j\-:, I{C}t"\ﬁuigm g_'{‘": gﬁ@.ig Srvey b
§vaen Corvoecdbiy CorQidMiseBrand | Tudirsel Comneel  Chset, Cmene tomi

HOwne ™ 0 windes Bise?]akiom Booih,

This "Statement of Interast to Serve” wilf remain active for two {2} years from date received in the
County Manager's Office.

f=2's

If i am appoinied {o serve on one or more boards, | will agree by sigring an Affirmation of Understanding,
to attend the required number of mestings each calendar year and not o exceed unexcused absences as
set forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board,

\/L@\‘%&Q_&J\—\\) 83?/21:/ 272

Signatufe Date

Flease feel free to attacl & resume or sdditienal information if se desired.

3TT2021, 8:57 AM



Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification

Fiscal Year: 2021-2027

County: Perquimans

| Date: 3/11/2021

G.S. 143B-853 allows for a 2-year funding cycle for programs that
statute and have been awarded fundsin a

allow for a 1-year or 2-year funding cycle.
{Check 2-year if the JCPC has a mixture of 1-year and 2-year funding.)

meet the requirements of the
prior funding cycle. Indicate below if the JCPC plans to

1-Year Funding: FY | 2-Year Funding: FY 21-22 and FY 22.23

CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

STANDARD #1 - Membership

A. Have the members of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council been appointed by

county commissioners? YES
B. Is the membership list attached? YES
C. Are members appointed for two-year terms and are those terms staggered? YES
D. {s membership reflective of social-economic and racial diversity of the community? YES
E. Does the membership of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council reflect the

required positions as provided by N.C.G.S. §143B-8487 YES

if not, which positions are vacant and why?

STANDARD #2 - Organization

A. Does the JCPC have written Bylaws? YES
B. Bylaws are [ attached or [} on file {Select one.)
C. Bylaws contain Conflict of Interest section per JCPC policy and procedure. YES
D. Does the JCPC have written policies and procedures for funding and review? YES
E. These policles and procedures [} attached or B4 on file. {Select one.}
F. Does the JCPC have officers and are they elected annually? YES

JCPC has: [{] Chair; [} Vice-Chair; [X] Secretary; [ Treasurer.

STANDARD #3 - Meetings

A. JCPC meetings are considered open and public notice of mesatings is provided. YES
B. Is a quorum defined as the majority of membership and required o be present in

arder to conduct business at JCPC mestings? YES
C. Does the JCPC meet six (6} times a year at a minimum? YES
B. Are minutes taken at ali official meetings? YES
E. Are minutes distributed prior to or during subsequent meetings? YES

Form JCPCIOP 002 (&) Juvenile Crime Prevention Counel Certification
Form structore lase revised January 29, 2621
M Department of Public Safety

Page 1 of5




W.F.1. - Page
Juvenilte Crime Prevention Council Certification {cont'd)

STANDARD #2 - Flanming
A. Does the JCPC conduct a minimum of biennial planning process which includes a
needs assessment, monitoring of programs and funding allocation process? YES
B. Is this Annual or Biennial Plan presented to the RBoard of County Commissioners
and to DPS? YES
C. ls the Funding Plan approved by the full councit and submitted to Commissioners
for their approval? YES

STANDARD #5 - Public Awareness
A. Does the JCPC communicate the availability of funds to all public and private non-
profit agencies which serve children or their families and to other interested
community members? (X RFF, distribution list, and article attached) YES
Does the JCPC complete a minimum of biennial needs assessment and make that

information available to agencies which serve children or their families, and to
interested community members?

YES
STANDARD #6 - No Overdue Tax Debt
A. As recipient of the county DPS JCPC allocation, does the County certify that if has
no overdue tax debts, as defined by N.C.G.3. §105-243.1, at the Federal, State, or
local level? YES

Briefly outline the plan for correcting any areas of standards non-compliance.

Having complied with the Standards as documente

use up to $15,500 of its annual Juvenile Crime Prevention fund allocation to cover administrative and

related costs of the council. Budget pages {sections V| and VI} printed from NCALLIES detailing the
expenditure's must be attached to this certification.

The JCPC Certification must be received by DPS by June 30% annuaily.

d herein, the Juvenile Crime Prevention Counc may

JCPL Administrative Funds
SOURCES OF REVENUE

DPS JCPC
Only fist requested funds for
JCPC Administrative Budget. $0.00

Local

Other
Total 3060

e kS 7-/7-2

JCPC Chairperson Date

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners Date

Form JCPCAOP 002 (2} Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification
Form stricture fast revised January 29, 2024

MC Department of Public Safety Page 2 of 5



.
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification {cont'd)

F.1., -

Page

DPS Designated Officiat

Form JCPCAOP (02 (a) fuvenile Crime Prevention Council Centification
Form structure last revised January 29, 2021
N Bepartment of Public Safety

Date

Page 3 of 3



F.2. - Page

iv.
Juvenile Crime Preveation Councii Certification {cont'd}

Perguimans County

FY 2021-2022

Instructions: N.C.G.S. § 143B-846 specifies suggested members be appointed by county commissioners to serve on local
Juvenile Crime Prevention Councils. In certain categories, a designee may be appointed to serve. Please indicate the
person appointed to serve in each category and histher title. Indicate appointed members who are designees for named

positions. Indicate race and gender for all appointments.

Specifted Members Mame Title Desiznee Race Gender
1} Schoot Superintendent or designee James Bunch Asst 5 W M
Superintendent
2} Chief of Police or designee NiA il
3} Local Sheriff or designes Shelby White Sheriff N W M
4} District Attorney or designes Kyle Jones ADA ] W i
5} Chief Court Counselor or designee Ed Hall Chief | B hoil
6} Director, Local Management
Entity/Managed Care Organization | Tracey Webster | SOC ] B F
{LMEMCO), or designee
7} Director DSS or designee Susan Chaney Director ] W F
8} County Manager or designee Frank Heath Manger 1 W M
2 Substance Abuse Professional Tonya Johnson Uplift B FE
10} Member of Faith Community Wonder Lewis Pastor B F
11} County Commissioner Kyle Jones Commissioner W vt
12} Two persons under the age of 21, or | TRD
one person under the age of 21 and
one member of the public
representing the interests of families TBD
of at-risk juveniles
13} Juvenile Defense Attorney NiA
14} Chief District Judge or designes Hon. Meader Dhistrict Court O] W vt
Harriss Judge
15) Member of Business Community
t6) Local Heaith Director or desipnee Qua'Favia Tripe P 5 B F
White
17} Rep. United Way/fother non-profit
18} Representative/Parks and Rec. Howard Birector W v
Williams
19) County Commissioner appointee Dr. Latonia District Social B F
Johnson Worker
203 County Commissioner appointee Michele Librarian W F
Lawrenence
21} County Commissioner appointes Markeeta Court Counselor B F
Littlejohn
22} County Commissioner appointee Eva Anderson Court Counselor B F

Form JCPC/OF 082 (=) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification

Form sfructure Jast revised Janvary 29, 2021
N Department of Public Safety

Page fof §




) . . IV.F.2. - Page
Juvenile Crime Prevention Couneil Certifieation {cont'd) 8
237 COURly CONTMISSIOer BppoTiee Dr. Ranika CAU- Student B T
QGriffin Services
24} County Commissioner appointee Tammy Miller- | Dean of

White

Students - ALC

25} County Commissioner appointee

Form JCPC/OP 002 (2} Juvenile Crime Prevention Counctl Certification

Form strecture fast revised January 29, 2021
MNC Department of Pubfic Safety

Page 5 of 5




iV.G.1. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUN TY \‘f‘aLL::{:ﬁ 15.:1 ;“EELSGN

FONDELLAA LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICECHAIR
JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
o
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODAKD
TELEPHONE | -252-426-7550) W. HACKNEY HIGH, J&.
MARY F. BUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORMEY
CLERE 70 BOARD
W. FRANK HEATH, } ¥ 3
RANK HEATH, 1 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE

OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain
surplus property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, RE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners that:

1. The following described property is hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the

County:
Modet
Year Make Madgel YIN
2001 Ford Ranger | IFTYRIOD41PRS51272
2008 Ford F130 IFTRFIZ2228KD27235

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners to sale these as surplus vehicles on GovDeals.

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not 16 sell the property at
any time during this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this
resolution to be published onceina newspaper having general circulation in the County and place it
on the County’s website. After not less than ten (10) days from the date of publication, the County
Manager is authorized to sell the above-described property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 5™ day of April, 2020.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chaimman
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Roard

Perguimans County’s Vision:
o be a commumity of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



iV.G.2. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY "o

FONDELLA A. LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
HERTFORD, RORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELE?HDNE 1-252"426’-?5 5{} W HACKNEY i‘HGH, I,
MARY P. HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERE T0O BDARR
W. FRANK HEATH, 111
COUNTY MANAGER
Proclamation

Perquimans County is designating the month of April 2021 as “North Carolina 811 Safe Digging Month.”

WHEREAS, as utility owners, excavators, designers, and homeowners work to keep pace with North Carolina’s
economic development, it is important to minimize damages to underground utility lines, danger to workers and the
general public, environmental impact, and Joss of utility services to the citizens of North Carolina: and

WHEREAS, North Carolina 811, a wtil

ity service notification center and leader in education celebrates its 439
year of continuous service to the State, is

key to preventing injuries and damages when excavating; and
WHEREAS, this unique service provides easy,
that may endanger workers and jeopardize utili
underground utility damage, minimizing utility servi

WHEREAS, this vital service, which began in 1978 serves the citizens of North Carolina from the mountains to

the coast, educates stakeholders about the need for excavation safety whether the project is as small as planting 2
free to designing and beginning construction on 2 new interstate; and

WHEREAS, in 2020, the North Carolina one call g
over 12.2 million requests,
and customers;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That

one-call notification about construction and excavation projects
fines while promoting workplace and public safety, reducing
¢¢ interruptions and protecting the environment; and

ystem received 2.1 million notification requests and transmitted
providing protection to utility companies mfrastructure, their employees, excavalors,

the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners has
designated the month of April 2021 as “North Carolina 811 Safe Digging Month” to encourage all excavators and
homeowners of Perquimans County to contact 8-1-1 either by dialing 3-1-1 or contacting NC811 via the webpage
of NC811.org at least three working days prior to digging in order to ©

Know What’s Below,” avoid injury, protect
the environment, prevent millions of dollars in damages and to remind excavators that three working days® notice is

the law, for safe digging is no accident, and that more jnformation may be obtained by visiting www.nc81 l.ors,

Adopted this the 5™ day of April, 2021,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chatrman
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board SEAL

Perguimans County’s Vision:
o be a community of opportunity in witich to live, fearn, work, prosper and play.



IV.G.3. - Page

Memorandum
To: Finance Directors and Human Resource Directors
Fron: Joseph Walls & Todd Green
Date: March 15, 2021
Subject: GASB 73 Reporting for Special Separation Allowance

Cavanaugh Macdonaid Consulting, LLC (CMC} is offering local governments the chance to

have actuarial studies performed for the Spectal Separation Allowance for Law Enforcement

Officers. The separation allowance is 3 locally administered benefit provided to certain law
enforcement officers upon their departure from service.

CMC Is a premier actuarial consuiting firm founded solely for the purpase of providing actuarial
services to state and local governments. CMC also performs the actuarial valuation for Gther

Postemployment Benefits (OPEB} in accordance with GASB 74 and 75. A separate data
request is issued for OPEB valuations,

GASB Statement No. 73 establishes accounting and financial reporfing requirements for
pensions that are not within the scope of GASE 68. GASB 68 relates {o pension plans that are
administered through qualified trusts. For most units, GASB 73 will apply to the Law
Enforcement Officers, Special Separation Allowance {LECSSA). f you currently administer
the Special Ssparation Allowance for Law Enforcement Officers through a qualified trust, please

contact Joseph Walls at CMC for the data request related to the preparation of the actuarial
vafuation report required under GASB Stafement 68,

The reporting date for GASR 73 will he June 30, 2021, The valuation date will be
December 31, 2019 and the measurement date will be December 31, 2020, For measurement
of the Total Pension Liability and Pension Expense, the December 31, 2019 accrued liakikty will
be rolled forward to the measurement date of December 31, 2020 using standard roll-forward

procedures. If alternative valuation or measurement dates are requested for GASE 73 reporting,
additional fees will apply.

if your local government participated in the actuarial study in 2020, the retired participant daffa
provided last year will be used for the Fiscal Year 2021 report. The aclive paﬁicipan{ data is
provided by the Local Government Employees Retirement System {LGERS). in addition, we ars

requesting information that wilf be necessary for Fiscal Year 2022 reporting. Additional
information is provided on the following pages.



iV.G.3. - Page

NOTE: You must complete the attached
participated in previous years. The cost to ¥
you musi follow are outlined below:

forms in order to participate, even if you
our iocat unit of government and the procadures

1)  The base fee for all Units will be $528 per local unit, pius $3.75 per covered empioyee
and retiree. f your local governiment offers the Separation Allowance henefit to ary
othar employee groups (General Employses, Firefighters, etc.}, a base fee of $525 will

apply to each additional empioyee group, plus $3.75 per additional covered employee
and retiree,

2} Units must return the 20721 Memorandum of Participation to Cavanaugh Macdonald
Consulting, LLC indicating their desire to participate and the Data Collection Sheet no
later than May 15, 2021 to receive the pricing above. If the forms are received after May
15%, the reports will be completed as soon as possible following receipt of the required
information. Additional fees may apply if the information is not receivad by the deadline,

3] Units are o receive copies of thelr actuarial reporis by July 31, 2021 provided the
required information is received by the deadline above. Units will be billed directly by

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC. DO NOT PAY CAVANALGH MACDONALD
CONSULTING, LLC IN ADVANCE.

4)  Units may negotiate other services with Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC outside

the scope of the agreement. The hourly rates for consulting services range from $136 1o
3412,

3)  Additional fees may apply if corrected data collection itermns are provided after the repornt
is issued andfor time is accrued answering auditor questions.

Note: Unless Cavanaugh Macdonaid Consulting, L1.C has gquestions, you may not hear from
tham untit vou get your copy of the actuarial report,

The main contact persons with Cavanaugh Macdonaid Consuting, LL.C are Joseph Walls

and Todd Green {NCSSAiEO@CavMacConsuItir;g.cnmj. If you have any questions,

Please contact Joseph at {678) 388-1704 or Todd at {678) 388-1705.

Cavanaugh Macdonaid Consulting, LLC
3550 Busbee Parkway, Suite 259, Kennesaw, GA 30144

NCSSALECHECay MacConsulting.com

S2027\kors Caraling LEQ Local362] Data Requastsi20?1 Nox League GASE 73 Separation Afxwance Fomns.cocy



Iv.G.3. - Page

2021 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION
FOR SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT

UNIT:
MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY: ZIP CODE:
NAME:

TITLE:

PHONE #: ( )

EMAIL ADDRESS:

On behalf of the unit government noted above, we agree to engage Cavanaugh Macdonaid Consulting,

LLC to prepare the disclosures required under GASH Statement No. 73 for the Special Separstion
Allowance for Law Enforcemennt Officers, ’

t have read the terms #sted on the cover memorandum that outlines conditions and fees of the contract
related {o reporting requirements under GASE Statement No. 73. Should my unit of government
determine at any point that we do nat wam to confinue our participation in the Actuarial Study Program,
we will notify Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting by letter of our desire to cancei. In order 1o compliefe the

report in time for Fiscal Year 2031 reporting, CMC will need to receive all reguested information ne
later than May 15, 2021,

t understand that we will be billed directly b Cavanaugh Macdonaid Consulting, LLGC and coples of
the actuarial repor! will be emailed to cur office by Cavanaugh Macdonald Cansulting by July 34, 2021.
DO NOT PAY CAVANAUGH MACDONALD CONSULTING, LLC iN ADVANCE.

By signing this document | have accepted the terms and condifions outlined In the cover memorandum
and agree to pay Cavanaugh Macdanald Consulting upon the completion of alt work.

Signed this day of , 2021,

(SIGNATURE}

(TITLE)

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC
3550 Bushee Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144

NCSSALEQ@ECavMacCo nsufing.com



W.G.3. - Page

DATA COLLECTIONS SHEET FOR
SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2021
{Article 12D of Chapier 143 N.C. General Statutes)

This form should be completed and returned by May 15, 2021,
UXNIT:

UNIT'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM (LGERS) 1.D. NUMBER (if available):

1} The active participant data as of December 31, 2019 has been provided by the
North Carolina Local Gaovernment Employees’ Retirement System for use in the
actuarial study. Typically, the Separation Aliowance benefit is provided only
to law enforcement officers {L.ED). Please check the box{es) below if any of the

following employee groups have been extended this benefit at the option of the

local government. If only LEO are offered the separation allowance benefit,
please skip to #2.

[1  Firefighiers

] General Employees

2) Please provide the total gross separation allowance payments made to all retired

members for Calendar Year 2020 (January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020):
>

3} Please provide the administrative expenses® for Calendar Year 2020

{January 1, 2020 to December 31, 20204

* Cosis incurred by the employer relaled io the administration of the separation aliowance
benefit {

.9. actuarial report fees, costs to process separation allowance payments, costs to
send annual tax statements, staff time to assist employees in projecting refiretent amount,
staff time in preparing the data needed for the actuarial report, etc). If no amount is
provided, $0 administrative expenses will be assumed for GASE 73 purposes.

if you have gquestions about the form, please contact Joseph Walis or Todd Green

{NCSSﬁ\_LED@CEVM&CCODSUEtii’!g.com} at Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting at
(678) 388-1704 or (678) 388-1705.

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consudting, LLC
3550 Busbee Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144

NCSSALEC@®CavMacConsulting.com




V.G.3. - Page

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA COLLECTIONS SHEET
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2022

In preparafion for the GASB 73 reporting required for Fiscal Year

ending
June 30, 2022, please provide a Microsoft Excel file of any retired employees receiving

a separation allowance as of December 31, 2020. The file should contain the following
information and can be emailed to NCSSALEO@CaviMacConsulting.com. Pleasa

include the name of the local government in the email. We are enclosing a template to
use for providing the retiree information.

> Name

» Separation Allowance Payment Amount PER PAY PERIOD
as of December 31, 2020

» Pay Period: Bi-weekly, monthly, semimonthly, weekly, etc.

» Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY)

» Gender (Male/Female)

» Date of Retirement (MMDDIYYYY)

This information wili be used for the Fiscal Year 2022 reporting period. We are
requesting this information since it may he easier for your unit to provide the

retiree information as of December 31, 2020 now instead of producing the
information in 2022,



V.G3. - Page

12/31/2020 Retiree Data
Enter MUNICIPALITY/URIT Name: i
Piease refer to the Memorandum of Participation for details.

Data represents Separation Allowance Retirees as of 12/31/2020.
Do not include Retirees that terminated or retired after 12/31/2020.

Disregard this file if you had no Separation Allowance Retirees as of 12/31/2020.

i ¥, fif. iv. [ vi.
Pay Petiod FREGLUENCY
Name Allowance AMOUNT . (Weakly, Date of Birth | Gender | Date of Retirement
ENTER: Last, First Per FAY PERIOD Biweekly {26 pymts/yr], (MM/DD/YYYY) | (M/F) {MM/DD/YYYY)
{ie: Smith, lohn) as of 12/31/2020 Wonthiy,
Semimonthly {24 pymitsfyrl}




VilLA, - Page

Jusoraut Sreareees

Ditsasrer Recovery Services

dsnuary 22, 2021

Perquimans County Emergency Services
1595 Creek Drive — PO Box 553
Hertford, NC 27944

Re: Renewal of Disaster Managament and Recovery Monitoring Services Agreement

To whom it may concern,

Thank you in vour interest in renewing the current agreement between Landfall Strategles, LLC, and
Perquimans County {including the Town of Hertford, and the Town of Winfall} for Disaster
Management and Recovery Monitoring, which is scheduled to ax pire at the end of Juns 2021, Landfall
Strategies, LLC is agreeable to extend the contract for another one-year period, through iune of 2022,
according to the renewal terms found in the agreement. If the County and its participating

municipalities are Hkewise agreeable, please sign below to and return this renewal agreement to
Landfail Strategies, LIC.

Party: Perguimans County, NC Landfall Strategies, LLC
Mame: 3 Fike

Title: Prjdent ﬂ E
Signatura: M
Date: D1/32/2021

Party: Town of Hertford, NC Town of Winfall, NC
Mame:

Title:

Signatura:

Bate;

Lenoraie STRATEGEES, LLC | 216 Bogue Roan | Hanwinton, LT 06791 | {941 451-7472
WWW LANEFALLSTRATEGIES.COM | INFOE LANDFALLSTRATEGIES.COM



VIlLA., - Page 2

DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND RECOVERY MONITORING SERVICES
AGREEMENT ADDENOUM

Landfali Strategies, LL€ and Perquimmans County are parties to an agreement for Landfalf Strategias, LLC
to provide “Disaster Management and Recovery Monitoring Services™ to the County fincluding the Town
of Hertford and the Yown of Winfall). The parties to the Agreement, by having signed this addendum to
the Agreement below, agree to amend the Agreement to include the follewing General Provisions:

1211 Debarment and Suspension. Contractor certifies that it mor its principals are
presently debarred, suspended, proposed or debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from entering into this agreement by any {ederal agency or department, agency,
or political subdivision of the State North Carclina. The term “principal” for the purposes
of this agreement is defined as an offices, director, owner, partaer, key employee, or sther
person with primary management or supervisory responsibilities or 3 person who has a
critical influence on or substantive control over the operstions of the Contracter. The
Agreement shall be terminated if Landfalf Strategies, LLC were to become debarred with
the state or federal agencies, according to the terms of 2 CFR Pard 180, arnd it shall be the

responsibility of the Contractor to notify the Cllent In wiiting upon the occurrence of such
eyent.

IN WITNESS WHEROF, the Parties have agreed to and executed this Contract Adrdendum, which
shail become part of the Agreement.

Party: Perguimans County, NC Landfiail Strategies 10
Mame: Bryan Fike

Title: Préddent | {
Signature: :L.
Date: g1/22/202%

Party:  Town of Hertford, NC Town of Winfall, NC
Mame;

Ttle:

Signatare:

Date:




VHLA. - Page

Amendment #2 for Contract Extension
COUNTY CF PERQUIMANS, NORTH CAROLINA
TOWN OF WINFALL, NORTH CAROLINA
TOWN OF HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA
AND
CERES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.

Contract Title: Professional Debris Removal Services
Contract Term: July 1, 2017- July 1, 2021

Renewal Number: 2
Renewal Period: July 1, 2021- duly 1, 2022

Contractor Ceres Environmental Services Inc.
68968 Professional Pkwy E
Sargsotla FL 34240,

Description of Renewal Notice:

In accordance with the renewal provision included in the original contract, Professionai Debris Removal
Services, all specifications, terms ang conditions are to remain the same during the contract renewal
period. Should the Contractor become debarred by a Federal or State agency, this agreement shaki be
voided. This is the second renewal option to be used. Pursuant to this renewal agreemeant, the contract s
hereby being extended thru to July 1, 2072

Accepted by the following authorized representatives on behalf of the County of Perquimans and Towns
of Winfall & Hertford, and the Contractor, Ceres Environmental Services inc.

CERES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC. COUNTY CF PERQUIMANS, NORTH CAROLINA

Sign: Sigre:

Tia Laurie, Corporate Secretary County Manager:

Date: Date:

TOWN OF WINFALL, NORTH CAROLINA,

Sign.

Mayor,

Ciate;

TOWN OF HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA

Sign:

Town Manager,

Bate:




VIHLB. - Page 1

N.C. Parks and Recreation Trust Fund (PARTF):
2021 Basic Facts and Assurances

Local Government Name: Perguimans County

Federal Empiayee 1.0, Number: 56- 6000330 County: Perquimans
Local Government Contact Person for Grant*
Name: Mr./tds, Mr. Howard Witliams Local Gﬂvemm;nt F;!aﬂz;\f;;r .
: r. Frank Hea
Title; Director Parks and Recreafion | Mame: Me./Ms.
i : i Title: County Manager
Organization: Perquimans County Recreation Dept. _
ization: Perquimans County
Organization:
Mafling Address: PO Box 538
Hertf Marizng Address: PO Box 45
City: Herttord State: NG Zig: 27944
hone: 252-426-5¢ City: Hertford State: NC Zip: 27944
! Telephane; 252-426-5695

Telephone; 252-426-8484

E-mail frank.heath@perquimanscauntync.gw

! E-mmail hwilliams@perquimanscountyne.gov
“rrust be g employee of the spansoring focal BOYBITHIErH,

Chief Elected Official .

Name: Mr/is. Mr Wallace Nelson Type of Project;

Titte: Chairman, Board of Commissioners Li Land Acquisition Only

Mailing Address: PO Box 45 Developm?r:nt‘ Only [construction or renovationt
City: Hertford State: NC Zip: 27944 O Land Acguisition and Bevelopment

Site Control {check all that apply):
(rwned by locat government

(' To be obtained with this land acquisition protect Costs rounded to nearest dollar:

[3 Hasbeenobtainedfor thisland acquisition project using an | PARTF funds requested: $85800 0o
approved waiver that expires on this date: . Local government's matching funds: $ 55,600 o8

03 Leased by applicant for 25 years or more | Total cost of project: ¢ 131,200 a0

L7 Easement
O Owned by schoo! boeard

Recreation Resources Service (RRS) regional consultant: Brittany Shipp
Project Title; Perquimans Recreation Park Tennis Courts

Brief description of the propesed project:

This project will expand recreational oppartunities at the park for residents and visitors by constructing fwo {2}
all-wearther tennis courts with benches, trash recpticles, sidewalk, and dedicated parking for playars and spectators.

The courts also will be marked for pickelbali, which is growing in popularity. The new facility will be completely
handicap-accessible.

Certification and Approval by Local Governing Board
1 hereby certify the information contained in the attachad appilication is true and correct and the required doltar-far-dollar
rnatching funds will be available during the praject period. This application has been approved by the local governing boarnd.

| Chief Etected Official;

0

: Waltace Nelson, Chairman Board of Commissioners
Brint or Type Nome Title

Sigroture

i two local governments are applying together, this form must be completed and signed by each local government.
i ust be identified by adding “primary sponsor” in the “Local Government Name” section.




VHLC., - Page 1

PERQUIMANS C OUNTY WALLACE E. NELSON

CHAIRM AN

FONDELLA A. LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
T. KYLE JONES
P.O. BOX 45 ALAN LENNON
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W, HACKNEY MESH, IR,
MARY P, HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERK TOBOARD
4 i1
o RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY
WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain surplus
property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of Comumissioners that:

L

The following described personal property is hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the
County:

13 — RAM Tough Tray Mounts
7 — Motorola Handheld Radios and accessories (see attached list)

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to

proceed on behalf of the Perquimans
County Board of Commissioners 1o sale these surpl

us items on Govieals.

3. The County reserves the ri

ght to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the property at any time
during this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this resolution to be

published once in a newspaper having general circulation in the County and place it on the County’s website.

After not less than ten (10) days from the date of publication, the Copgnty Manager is authorized to sell the
above-deseribed property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 1¥ day of March, 2021,

alYac:EE; Nejson, Chairman

erquimipns County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Mary P. I—Igurmjcutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision;
¥o be a community of opportunity in which to li ve, fearn, work, prosper and play.



VILC. - Page 2
SURPLUS EQUIFMENT FOR SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
No.
tems Description Wodel # Serial # Condition
4 _|A2 Impact Radio Mics {ear pieces) AT-2 Like New
2 {Motorols Lapel Mics
Mo. 1 hdic PIMBAOZ7A Usot
Mo, 2 Mic HMMNIOS2E Used
7 iMotorola Handheld Radios
Mo, 1 EX600 ¥LS Radio {PQ Pro perty #3124} AAHIBSDHIDUBAN | D04HFGR439 Used
No. 2 EX500 Radio {PQ Property HOG3121) OO4HELDS28 Used - needs antenna
MNo.3 HT1250 Radia [PQ Property #02182) TASTAN2340 Used - nesds antenna
No. 4 HT1250 Radio (PQ Property #02188) 749TDG1162 Used
No. 3 HT1250 Radio {PQ Property #02180] FEOTANI 2SS Used
No. 6 HT1250 Radio {PQ Property #02181) 749TAN2347 | Used - needs top buttons replaced
MNo. 7 HT125Q Radio {PQ Property #02173) F49TAM2353 | Used - needs top buttons replaced
4 {Motarola Car Charges {AC plugs} HRLM4ESAR Used
H#REMN4E834RE Hsed
#RLM4BR4B Used
RLMNG43481912 Used
7 IMotorols Free Standing Radio Chargers HTNSODOS Used
HTNSGOOS Used
HTNSOO0S Used
HTNSOOOS Used
HTNSOO0S Used
HTMNIO0OD Used - missing AC Adapters
HTNS000D Used - missing AC Adapters




FOR INFORMATION OGNLY - FIC

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



e
CIF
HE

ALBEMARLE

LLj
O
L]
—
o
O
O




Hves transformed throtgh educatio

STUDENTS

Adult Curriculum Students

Career and College Promise (CCF)
Students - Current High Schoolers

Coliege and Career Readiness
Students (Adult High Schooi)

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Students Graduated

Degrees, Diplomas &
Certificates Awarded

FINANCIALS

Studenis Received
Scholarships

Walue of Scholarships
Lwarded

EBstimated Cost Savings
for CCP Families™

EMPLOYMENT

Employees Residing in Pergquimans
County

Saiaries Paid

i S AVD verage oosr per Credi H0urs for Un Senoals ve, DOMS Groarame M-S8riics Gred noss



Report from the President
Jack M. Bagwell, PhD

Dear Stakehoider,

i am pleased to provide you with this county specific impact report.
This report is new for Coliege of The Albemarle (COA), and we are
compiling one for each of the seven counties in our service area.

Their purpose is t6 inform readers about the broad impact COA has
in our communities.

The information you see represented in these reports is likely

to evolve. Still, we are hopeful that what has been included wils
demonstrate COA's commitment to your county and our region.
COA is the community's college. We value the support we receive
from each of our counties, and we are committed to being the
most effective partrers we can be in the areas of education and
economic development. if you would like to share any thoughts
or apportunities with me, please do not hesitate to email me at
president@albemarle.edu.

Thank vou for your ongoing support of COA.

Sincerely,

_Iaclif/%agw

XY COMMUNITY SUPPORT

'j_g Ferguimans County Donors to COA
Foundation

$é?§83 Totat of Donations

Perguimans County Contributions for
$32;5SG Oierating E;peuﬂstes [

FID-1 - Page 3

COLLEGE OF THE ALBEMARLE

Programs of Study

Agribusiness Technology

Assoriate Degree Mursing

Associate in Arts

Associats in Enginesring

Associate in Fine Arts in Theatre

Associate in Fine Arts in Visual Arts

Associate in Genaral Education

Assaciate in General Education - Mursing

Associata in General Occupational
Technalogy

Associate in Science

Aviation Systems Technology

Basic Law Enforcement Training

Computer Integrated Machining

Computer-Ajded Drafting Technology

Cosmetalogy

Criminai Justice Technology

Culinary Arts

Early Chilghood Education

Emergency Medical Science

Fire & Rescue Training

Generai Busingss Administration

Glabal Business Management

Health & Fitness Science

Haalth Information Techrology

Beaalthicare Business Informatics

FHigh Schooi Bguivalency

Haospitality & Tourism

Human Services Technology

BEWal Techinology

IT: Computer Pregramming

IT: ®roject Management

IT: Systemns Administration & Supgort

Manicuring/Mail Technology

Maring Diesel Engines Repair

Meadical Assisting

Medicat Laboratory Technoicgy

Medicat Office Administration

Motoroycle Safety

Murse Aide

Phlebotomy

Practical Mursing

Srofessional Crafts: Jewsalry

Surgical Technoiogy

Truck Driver Training

Welding Technology



FiO-1 - Page 4
Wallace Nelson
Board Member

A native of Hertford, Wailace Nelson attended College of The Albamarie
befoere transferring to UNC Eshelman Schoal of Pharmacy, graduating
in Decernber 1976, His career began in retail pharmacy before joining
Chowan Hosgital and Bertie Hospital, practicing at both facilities

at many leveis for more tharn 40 years, with 36 years as Director of
Pharmacy, He continues to practice pharmacy at both facilities. Wallace
i currently serving on the Morth Carchina Beard of Pharmacy, & position
he alse heid from 2000-2010. He began his public service after being
appomted o the COA Board of Trustees in 1987, where he was 2 member for 13 years. He has
served 1& years on the Perguimans County Board of Education and is in his eleventh wear as
a member of the Perguimans County Board of Commissianers. In addition, he served or is
currently serving on 2 number of other boards ang commissions, at both the state and iacal
levals. In 2010, Wallace was the recipient of the Qrder of the Long Leaf Pine, awarded oy past
Governor Bev Perdus, in recognition of his service and commitmenrt to North Carolinians. He
and his wife, Freda, a retired educator, have two children and two grandchiidren,

? QR?NEEESG For more tijan B0 years, College of The Albemarle has been commitied to meeting

the educational needs of our seven county service area. Over time, those needs

?@E ?ﬁgggggg evalve and COA is once again growing fo keep pace. This past yea'r saw the beginning
of two new capital projects designed to help us continue transforming lives, families
and communitias,

Construction of the Currituck Public Safety Center began in early 2020, While the
county’s emergency services and law enforcement witl reside in the new facility,
there will be dedicated classroom space for College of The Albemarle to offer

mstruction in Basic Law Enforcement Training, Emergency Medical Science and
Murse Alde.

The 48,000 square foot building ifustrates the collaborative partnership between
Currituck County and COA that first began with the construction of COA - Currituck
(formerly the Regional Aviation and Technical Traiming Center). At the groundbreaking
Currituck County Public Safety ceremony, Dr. Jack Bagwell, COA President, said, “You can judge a community on
Center: future horme of how it supports a community college and nothing says that better than what we are

COA Basic Law Enforcement, doing here.” This $18 million project is scheduled for completion in April.
Emargency Medical Science and

Murse Aide programs

Censtruction is also underway for the new COA ~ Dare in Manteo, a 36,000 sguare
foot academic building that will allow the college to consolidate its two current
campusas to one physical iocation.

A groundbreaking ceremony, hosted by Bare County and COA, was helg December
10, 2620 to celebrate the beginning of construction on the state-of-the-art facility.

in his remarks, Or. Bagwell, tatked about the opportunities this new building wilt
provide students and the entire county. He also thanked the Dare County Board of
Commussioners for their vision and financial commitment 1o the project. The nearly
$18 million project is scheduled for completion in February 2022,

Mew 04 ~ Dare facility: . . _ . . .
ailows for consofidation ta one Also this year, College of The Albemarle Foundation launchaed an emerging capital

location and provides state-of-the carmpaign to raise funds to outfit both new facilities. Having previously committed
art facilities for current $11 million toward the projects, the Foundation is working toward raising an additional
and future education programs $1.2 million for furniture, fixtures, equipment and emerging prograrms.

£ ALBEMARLE

rnrtariar A lhearnaria o e eb e el e amema .



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



PLAT REVIEW LOG - PERQUIMANS GOUNTY | e ouc
SURVEYOR'S NAME | SURVEYOR'S PHONE # | DATEIN | APPROVAL ‘
PLAT TITLE ADDRESS DATE OUT |  YES/NO COMMENTS
MARK PRUDEN X 2-8-2021 X SURVEY OF EXISTING PARCEL
THARVEY FUNERAL HOME | 7777 oo 3-0040-8B329-.H T
MARK PRUDEN X 2-8-2021 X SURVEY OF EXISTING PARCEL
DALE TREMAN T s 1-0011-0036 7B ACRES T
WINSLOW
MARK PRUDEN X 2-17-2021 X SURVEY OF EXISTING PARCEL
'BATHSHEBA ORMOND ] 7o oo, 6:D032-0082-y T
PAUL J TOTI X 2-18-2021 X SUBDIVISION FOR PARCEL
JOSEPH T WHITEHURST 777777 500350023 2.00 ACRES T
SL CARDWELL X 2-19-2021 X EXISTING PARCEL
....................................................................................................... oDO52-008ABB 66ACRES . |
ALAN R & KAREN A
STUEKERJUERGEN
JOSIAH A WEBB (il X 2-24-2021 X DIVISION OF 4-0045-0001A
MAXINE FERRELL & | 102,62 & 193.16 ACREs T
KAREN MCKELLAN

...................................... f ff

RISSELL JTHMILLER IR " MCKIM & CREED ' ROBEY BCOTT TEMPLE

PO BOX 1065 166 COTTONWOOD DRIVE 504 E ELIZABETH ST 8T8 1 152 US HWY 158 W EAST PO BOX 422

KITTY HAWK, NC 27949 HERTFORD, NC 27044 ELIZABETH CITY, NI 27900 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27507
(252) 261-3266 339-6932 338-2929 335-1888 330-4016

BOWMAN CONSULTING EUGENE JORDAN MARK PRUDEN GLORIA ROGERS SL CARD'WELL SURVEYING
PAUL JTOT? 402 SIGN PINE ROAD 146 OAK GROVE ROAD 2158 STREET 1206 FRANCIS STREET

131 MAIN STREET TYNER, NC 27450 EDENTON, NC 27932 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
GATESVILLE, NC 27909 221-4795 482-7804 338-1415/333-8781 338-6328

357-1581

CHARLES K BROWN, III PAT MCDOWELL RACKLEY LAND SURVEYING SAUNDERS SURVEYING TIMMONS GROUF

2005 JOHNSON ROAD PO BOX 391 1035 MACEY JO CT 510 AVENLIE ROAD 1805 W CITY DR UNITE
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27906 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 BLACK MOUNTAIN, NC 28711 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
335-00028 338-4161 (282)679-7670 (B28) 569-2777 (232} 621-5030

TONY WEBB PO BOX 381 EDENTON, NC 27932 (252) 482-3066

T-4HQ

T afeg



FLAT REVIEW LOG - PERQUIMANS COUNTY

MARCH

SURVEYOR'S NAME SURVEYOR'S PHONE # | DATEIN | APPROVAL
PLAT TITLE ADDRESS DATE OUT YES/NO COMMENTS
TIMMON'S GROUP X 3-11-2021 X SUBDIVISION FROM  4-045-0001A
'FERRY ROAD ACRES | Ty Ty CREATTING 4 LOTS 777777
TIMMON'S GROUP X 3-11-2021 X EXEMPT SUBDIVISION FROM  4-0045-0001A
'FERRY ROAD ACRES | Ty 10.01 ACRES T
ALBEMARLE LAND X 3-17-2021 X SUBDIVISION FROM  5-0034-0068
SURVEY
'MICHAEL & REAGAN | oy 7.57 ACRES Trrmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
MILLER
TIMMON'S GROUP X 3-22-2021 X EXISTING PARCELS SURVEY
'SICARIO PROPERTIES | O p TR 5-0052-0035B 2.33AC  5-0052-0035C 2.5BAC
BISSELL 7H MILLER JR " Me * :
PO BOX 1068 166 COTTONWOOD DRIVE 4 E BLPABER el SCOTT 1E
. SM4EE 1ETH ¢ , MPLE
égg;’ HAWK, NC 27949 HERTFORD, NC 27944 Euzfnagligﬁgﬁ %rcs;g;g b WY 158 W EAST PO BOX 422
3266 2136.6912 et : ¢ mgﬂgw, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27907
" 330-4016
BOWMAN CONSULTING BUGENE IORDAN
— MARK PRUD
f ;;UL I Tos—g 402 SIGN PINE ROAD 145 DAL GRO%I{E ROAD z%?amf\ ROGERS Sl CARDWELL SURVEYING
CMTT"-D"JESVNILI#F‘R%!‘B:?‘Zm9 TYNER, NC 27980 EDENTON, NC 27932 CAMDSEl;\IRErch 2799 1206 FRANCIS STREET
3571581 2214795 482-7804 338-1415/333-878] fﬁiﬁsﬁm CiT. Ne 27908
CHARLES E BROWN, HI PAT MCDYOWELL -
%?gg i%%n%ﬁc’“ ROAD O BOX 391 m?ﬁfgnﬁb C?URVE:YH\IG ES;A(L)UNDERS SURVEYING TIMMONS GROUP
155000 NG 27909 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 BLACK MaEROAD . 1805 W CITY DR UNITE
115416 GACABETHCITY, BLA CK MOUNTAIN, NC 28711 ELIZABETH CITY, NG 27909
) 669-2777 (252) 621-5030

TONY WEBB PO BOX 381 EDENTON, NC 27932 (252) 4823066

T-4Ha

7 9deg



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N. Front Street Phone: {252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 (252} 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

3/26/2021

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners:

i plan to be present at the meeting on Aprit 5%, 2021 with the collection percentage report.

| also want to remind you that the Board of Equalization and Revue will convene during the
Commissioner’'s meeting in May.

Thank you.

Bill Jennings
Perquimans County
Tax Administrator

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



DHR-2 - Page 2

17 M. Front Street Phone :( 252} 4256-7010
Post Gffice Box 7 ; Fax: (252) 426-3624
Hertford, NC 27944 E

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
- TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-March 2021

GARNISHMENTS: $5,621.34

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $30,230.38

DEBT SETOFFS: $3,467.36




wrr =

. PTPTRRETRPR % F 13
Al bt : i DLLHIEL ACTEMoRY gE KLY
\wmwuw\_u\.‘.v_;z‘L'.“_.‘M_ Mﬂ_w%lgw nmlwr Yhaliil }  fwmry %‘dw Tyt Lty Prtipd Wy Tomby | Jiciged Wkl Yomrly Rpited T yoindgn oty Hinfed | wihm [ oritged infe m,

. — T lme : amm i oo TEE
R PR PRET T 3
e PRI t wpom [T e Tl
[¥n0z1 . 3 30000000 PR T FALARRRR

|ararzap - =
N B - e T TR T M E. 7T
wp Y s § T R ) e — 1AM
bi/infinay LT b LHER S R E— 3 34Xl b ST T RN X
ey [+ aronm F AR T R § )it AT |
/ey |4 smom P 3 4ume ILnom |

ﬂu’%{{ i a ¥ pRre - :
(/e CIY 4 i ) EYIET] YT
[3Aunar " sl 00,0 e LER |
[1y3/0ry £ namm § 3o Lk e, S s 23,1050 |
I ranf cumwaeram T BEELR, PRy, ZATLE 3 e, 24nrdn |
o MO . 4000 20000
wfumearm - F.T, )T FNTIT Azirem |
. " S AT [T
v e sanon i, il et & . Aqpemen |
FRTATT P B i mE 1,1 T
TV R Rane- MR, Aoy AOLPELED |

[NYTERTET=) 3 RPN NI TR ¢ A £ 7. R T S PS5 B CXCIE T} A | F ST TN N 3 S YT A TR § YT WYY PR Y ¥

£-4HO

T adeg



PERQUIMANS COUNTY

OQOFFICIAL REPORT
Date: MARCH 2021
Board of Commissioners:
Finance Officer:
b wigh Lo vepisrt that during Mareh 2021 1 raceived tha following turds which ware duly dopesitad in the Counly's depository on the datts and in the amoutits 24 how:
BUILDING ELECTRICAL FLOMBING INSULATION PECHANICAL MOBILE BTATE TOTAL
DATE FERMITS # PERMITS # PERMITS # PERMITS PERMITS # HOME # TAX MISC || DEPOSITED
32021 50
3272071 350 1 5260 3 $110 i 420
W 3191 3 555 1 245
3d4/2025 $468 2 500 1 2360 5 916
520t £3,575 2 580 )] 250 §3.705
62021 30
3720 §0
3ar2021 5108 1 5100 2 3166 3 2373
3/9/2021 56870 I SB870
| 310/2021 5675 5 §195 ] £120 2 $687
ETARTFA Sone 2 s558 4 350 10 1,670
A2 $115 1 555 1 5170
33202 50
a4l 80
| 315/2021 $60 2 HE0 1 §55 1 184
31642021 a0 1 30
31712024 5184 3 5440 3 50 50 530 5754
3 B2027 £210 1 5110 p 550 §108 F] 5475 |
3182021 54 1 50 274
| 3/20/z021 50
|0 30
3222021 08 1 at 2 £68 1 5213
312372021 F165 2 g168
32402021 550 1 340
EIFPETEA | S50 1 3580 1 5278 4 3375
326/201 1,840 3 5160 4 2100 520 &2470
32772021 w80 1 S50 1 350 il F160
3/28/2021 20
32912021 &0
3adiz02 i
3202 0
“FaTAL 56078 25 $2,260 75 5680 12 300 §1,395 i §0 0 $60 £ §13,743
Signed: Building Inspecior

£-HHA

Z 93eyq



DHR-4 - Page 1

Case Detail Report

37142021 - 372672021

63| 3/19/2021[172 UNION |Nuisance |3 to 4 junk Open Erfe Scleshee
HALE RD vehicle vehicles
82|  3/19/2021{730 OLD Muisance multiple junk {Open Erle Sclesbes
MNECK RD vehicle vehicles
B}  3/12/2021|1113 OLD US |junk vehicles |3 junk Open Erle Solesbes
17 R vehicles in
] front yard

Total Records: 3

3/26/2021

Page: i1 of 1



DHR-4 - Page 2

Case Activity

Report

3/1/2021 - 3/26/3021

3/23/2021 81762 Nuisance  |Nuisance

WOOBVILLE {Vehicle Vehidle
RD

Inspection Tenet moved
4 vehicles
from property
on his own. 4
vehicles were
determined to
not ke in
viotation of
county
ordinance.
Tow company
removed 8§
vehicles on
this date,
3/19/2021 8{762 Nuisance Nuisance Inspection  {Tagged 16
WOODVILLE {Vehicle Yehide vehicles for

RE removal
3/16/2021 B|762 Muisance Nuisance Inspection  |Inspecited

WOOBVILLE {vehicle Vehide property with
RD employes
from towing
company.
3/16/2021 30{883 PENDER |Nuisance Muisance Inspection Inspected

RD Wehicles Wehicles property with
tow company
to plan for
future
removal of
vehicles.

Page: 1 of 3



3/16/2021

35

113 RED
BANK RD

solid wasta

sofid waste

DHR-4 -

Inspection

Page

Inspecked
property.
Property has
been cleaned
up, Case
ciosed.

3/16/2021

49

136 RED
MAPLE AVE

Unauthorized
juniyard

Unauthorized
junkyard

Inspection

Inspected
Property with
tow company
o plan for
future
removal of
vehiches,
Altercation
with property
owner,
expect
problems
maoving
forward., Will
need law
enforcement
during future
actions.

3/15/2021

45

731 SWAMP
RD

Solid Waste

Sofid Waste

Inspection

Inspect
property.
Property has
baan cleaned
up, case
closed.

31272021

49

136 RED
MAPLE AVE

Unauthorized
junkyard

Unauthorized
junioyard

Send Letter

WViclation
letter sent

3/12/2021

61

113 0Lb uUs
17RD

junk vehicles

3 junk
vehicles in
front yard

Send Letter

31172021

16

114 POPLAR
CIR

Muisance
Junk Vehices
#53

nuisance not
tagged three
vehicles &
trash pilad up
in back of
truck

Inspection

Inspected
property

Page: Zof 3



DHR-§ - Page 4§

3;11,’2[]2 ) 58{118 MAPLE [Nuisance Muisance Inspection Inspected
5T vehicle vehicle property.

Vehicles and
tires have all
been
removed,
property has
been cleaned
up. Case
closed,

3/5/2021 151109 Solid Waste {Solid Waste Inspection Inspected

TURNPIKE Propetty.
RD

Property has
been cleanad
ip. Case
closed.
Inspection Property has
been cleaned

up. Case
closed

3/2f2021 465|943 HOLIDAY excessive
ISLAND RD frash

3f272021 411943 HOLIDAY [Solid Waste  [Solid Waste Inspection Inspected
ISLAND RD

property.
Property has
been cleaned
up, Case
closed.

Total Records: 14 3/26/2021

Page:30f 3



DHR-5 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
{252} 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Direcicr

Emergency Services Update — February 2021

Call Volume by Department ~February 2021
Department z:;;s Department Z:?;s
911 CALLS RECEIVED 501 i NC State Highway Patroi 38
Belvidere Fire Dept. 3 N Wildlife 1
Bethel Fire Dept. 12 Nightingafe 1
Chowan EMS o Pasquotank-Camden EMS
Durants Neck Fire Dept. 3 Perg. Dept. of Sociaf Services 2
Fastcare o Perq. Emergency Management 13
Gates FMS a Perg, EMS 734
Hertford Fire Dept. g Perq. Fire Morshol 2
Hertford Police Dept. 142 | Perq. Sheriff’s Office 518
Hertford Public Works & Perg. Water Department 1
Inter-County Fire Dept. 13 Perg. Volunteer Water Rescue Teamn 0
Muagistrate 47 | Winfall Fire Dept. &
NC Dept. of Transportation 4 Winfoll Police Dept. 1
NC Foresiry Winfall Public Works 2
NC Probation 1
Congratulations:

Nakindra Downing - Transitioned from Part Time to Full Time Telecommunicator
Successfully completed Emergency Medical Dispatcher Training:

Nakindra Downing
Sherri Freeman
Logan Hogge

Emergency Services Update



March Birthdays “&

DHR-5 - Page 2

Jessica Arthur — March 121
Nakindra Downing - March 12t
Caitlyn Colson - March 18t
Walter Meads ~ March 219
Carla Godwin ~ March 24%
Kevin Ayers ~ March 25t
Anthony Johnson — March 31%

Completed Proijects / Traininas Community Preparedness Activities

Emergency Services Update

Eastern Healthcare Preparedness Coordination Call — February 1, 2021

Meeting with Trillium regarding Community Paramedic Program -~ February 1, 2021

3 Telecommunicators attended the initial Emergency Medical Dispatcher Course at COA —
February 2-4, 2021

COVID-19 First Dose Mass Vaccination Clinic - February 2, 2021

Readmission Task Force Meeting ~ February 3, 2021

COVID-19 Second Dose Mass Vaccination Clinic — February 4, 2021

Conference Call with US Coast Guard regarding Boom Exercise ~ February 5, 2021

School Reunification Planning Meeting - February 5, 2021

Eastern Healthcare Preparedness Coordination Call ~ rebruary 8, 2021

COVID-19 Second Dose Mass Vaccination Clinic — February 9, 2021

North Carolina Healthcare Preparedness Call for Hospitals and EMS - February 11, 2021
COVID-18 First Dose Vaccination Clinic for Underserved Communities— February 11, 2021
Standard Cperating Guideline Mesting - February 12, 2021

Assistance to Firefighters Grant Submitted on behalf of Emergency Services and all six
Perquimans County Volunteer Fire Departments - February 12, 2021

Eastern Healthcare Preparedness Coordination Call - February 15, 2021

COVID-19 Second Dose Mass Vaccination Clinic — February 16, 2021

Local Emergency Planning Committes Meeting — February 17, 2021

911 Telecommunicators Orientation — February 18, 2021

Fastern Healthcare Preparedness Coalition WebEx Meeting —~ February 18, 2021
COVID-19 First Dose Vaccination Clinic for Underserved Communities— February 18, 2021
Wynne Fork Road Natural Gas Leak After Action Report review with local officials and
representatives from Piedmont Natural Gas - February 19, 2021

Site visit by Dare County EMS ~ February 23, 2021

COVID-19 First Dose Mass Vaccination Clinic — February 24, 2021

It has been over a year since Emergency Services Staff began participating in calls regarding
COVID-19 and the impacts it could have on our community. The Emergency Operations Center
was activated on March 16, 2020, and remains engaged with local, state, and federal officials,
We continue to perform Antigen testing for staff which is a measure we have taken to ensure
we have public safety personnel availabie 24/7/365 to respond to the needs of the community.



DHR-5 - Page 3

To date 3,590 first dose and 2,160 second dose vaccinations have been administered in
Perquimans County.

Community Emergency Response Teams {CERT)

Albemarle Plantation CERT, Deep Creek CERT. and the Shores at Lands £nd CERT continue to
be an invaluable resource for the COVID Vaccination Clinics. These volunteer members can bea

found helping with vaccination preparation, the preregistration process, and post vaccination
monitoring, as welf as anything else that is needed.

Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

Multiple ARHS First Dose and Second Dose COVID-19 Vaccination Clinics

Continuity of Operations Plan/Continuity of Government Plan funded through the Emergency
Management Performance Grant-Su pplemental — Completion anticipated Spring 2021

Mini Sheltering Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program ~ Aprit §, 2021
Coast Guard Boom Exercise with Perquimans County Volunteer Water Rescue Team — April 30,
2021

Hurricane/Tornado Tabletop and Full-Scale Exercise funded
Grant Program — Spring 2021

Hazmat Response Exercise funded throu
Grant — Suramer 2021

Active Shooter Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program ~ Winter 2021

Hazmat Shipping Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program —
Spring/Summer 2022

through the Homeland Security

gh the Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements

. ¥ & &

Emergency Services Update

First Dose COVID-19 Clinic Announcement ~ February 1, 2021

Reminder of First Dose COVID-19 Clinic — February 2, 2021

Birthday Shout Out to staff with January and February Birthdays - February 3, 2021
Second Dose COVID-19 Clinic Announcement ~ February ¥, 2021

Gcean Highway Single Vehicle Accident Press Release — February 8, 2021

Reminder of Second Dose COVID-19 Clinic - February 9, 2021

Second Dose COVID-19 Clinic Announcement — February 15, 2021

Monitering for Potential Flooding ~ February 18, 2021

Shared ARHS's post about vaccine shipment delays — February 18, 2021

First Dose COVID-19 Clinic Announcement — February 23, 2021

Shared COA Fire & EMS Education post about EMS Officer | Course — Febraury 23, 2021
Thank You to Perquimans County High School's Interact Club and the Mt. Sinai Baptist Church
family for thinking of our staff on Valentine's Day ~ February 23, 2021

NCBOT and McLean Contracting announce temporary closure of the S-Bridge ~ February 26,
2021



. Perquimans: County: Sheriff's Office =-a"March 2021 Activity:Report::

Arrests | Incidents| Civil Criminal  |Citations; Dispatched | Office | Transports |Depositsj] Court
Papers | Child Support Calls Calls Out Co, Days
JANUARY 22 26 57 1 9 564 282 3 54,925.00 5
FEBRUARY 14 30 46 i 8 518 255 5 $5,360.00 8
MARCH 24 42 250 2 12 749 375 4 56,337.00 13
f 7000
D000 e e B Arrests
5000 o W incidents
4600 s Civit Papers
3000 :-:5Crimina|Chllz:iSLrppc:rt
. 2000 # Citations
1000 e SR ® Dispatched Calls
LA A m Office Calls
IANUARY FEBRUARY

# Transports Out Co.
m Beposiis

@ Court Days

9-4HQ

T ade4



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Approval of Minutes
	Tax Refund Approvals
	Personnel Matters
	Budget Amendment
	Board Appointments
	JCPC Documentation
	Miscellaneous Documents
	Debris & Debris Monitoring Contract Renewals
	Recreation PARTF Grant Application
	Sale of Surplus Equipment
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

